





WORKSHOP

T

Memo | » ~ «
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice (610) 692-7171

Fax (610) 425-8950

E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: December 31, 2009

To:  Board of Supervisors _
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Conservancy Board Grant

The Conservancy Board with the assistance of the Chester-Ridley-Crum Watersheds Association
(CRC) wants to apply for a Tree Vitalize Grant to plant 60 trees and 20 shrubs at the Reservoir

Road site on Earth Day.
The responses to the questions in the grant resolution are as follows:

1. All projects/activities are to receive p_felimingg BOS approval for the idea before grant-
writing procedures are commenced. The following information should be submitted to

the BOS.

a. Description of your activity/project. Plant 60 trees and 20 shrubs at the
Reservoir Road Nature Area. :
b. What do you hope to accomplish with this activity/ project? Vegetation of the

riparian buffer.

¢. Who benefits and what are the benefits? The public and animals that live in this
area.

d. A preliminary cost estimate. $6,610 (detail budget is attached)

e. What Township resources would be required? Conservancy Board members
time and normal Public Works maintenance

2. Before final BOS approval is granted, the following information is to be provided:

a. A one page Executive Summary See 12/30/09 e-mail from CRC Watersheds

b. What is the total estimated cost for this project? $6,610 (detail budget is
attached) :

¢. How did you arrive at the estimated cost? (CRC prepared budget)

d. Who are your funding partners (major and minor)? PA DEP

e. What are the Township obligations? For any applications that involve the use of
Township Labor, Equipment, or Materials a memorandum from the Director of
Public Works shall be submitted.

FA\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Grants\CRC & CB Reservoir Road 2010\09-41 Grant Policy.doc .



2\%@

i. Financial $300 for herbicide contractor (CB treats this area once a

year. No increase in. cost.)
ii. Labor Routine maintenance of property
jii. Equipment Routine maintenance of property
iv. Materials Routine maintenance of property
v. Other Need to get a separate invoice from the herbicide contractor for

project area.
f.. What is the timetable with respect to?

i. Submission date for grant January 15, 2010
ii. Expected grant approval date ??2?
- jii. Expected beginning activity/project date Spring 2010
iv. Expected completion date April 2010 (Earth Day)

g. Who are the primary grant writers for this submission? CRC and Conservancy
Board

h. Who is expected to be the contractor? Plant material will be installed by
volunteers

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Grants\CRC & CB Reservoir Road 2010\09-41 Grant Policy.doc

FAData\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Grants\CRC & CB Reservoir Road 2010\09-41 Grant Policy.doc



Phpetl o£d 2 0L

Smith, Rick

From: CRC Watersheds [crc@nni.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 2:45 PM
To: Louis Smith; bryandelmonte@comcast.net
Cc: Jane Fava; Mark Miller ; Virginia Newlin
Subject: Draft of EG TreeVitalize Grant Application

Attachments: 2010 East Goshen Reservoir Rd Submission.xls; 2007_landowner_grantee_agreement.doc

Rick and all,

Here is my draft of this submission in the amount of $4,950. It is for 60 trees and 20 shrubs with the heavy cages
and posts which that site could easily accomodate. The grant would cover CRC to do all of the organizing and
purchasing, including the planting with ING,. the Conservany Board, and any local and school volunteers we can
recruit , and then a few times to help with watering and weeding the cages. A key component is still to have
someone from the Conservancy Board volunteer to check the site every 2-3 weeks, and let us and/or public

works kriow when attention is needed.
Bryan, can you please supply the GIS coordinates so | can put them in.

Rick, the "match" from the Township consists of the work you are already doing there to maintain the site. You will
just need to get Weeds Inc. to send you a separate bill for that site. We can also list public works hours as a
match when we do the final grant report. Expenses can be reallocated if you don't end up doing any herbicide

application.

Rick, | have also attached the landowner agreement. | will try to get it compléted, S0 you can sign next

week, once the Supervisors approve the grant.
Please call with any questions or suggestions.

We are looking forward to working with the Conservany Board and Township on this project!
Happy New Year! ‘

Anne Murphy

Executive Director .
Chester-Ridley-Crum Watersheds Association
Ridley Creek State Park

1023 Sycamore Mills Road

Media, PA 19063

Work: 610-892-8731

Cell: 610-470-6960

email: info@crcwatersheds.org

12/30/2009



TreeVitalize Watersheds Project Bid Form

Project Description

submitted by

__Site Number:

East Goshen Reservoir Rd Chester Creek

East Goshen Township in partnership with Chester Ridley Crum Wate

=,

Sduare foc 40,000.00 1 acre

Chester Creek Restoration Site along Reservoir Rd, near Strasburg

Location/Street address

Latitude:

County: Chester

Longitude:

Quadrangle name:

West Chester Municipalit .East Goshen

Watershed/subwatershed:

East Branch of Chester Creek Aqua Pennsylvania Priority (circle): One Source Water Arez

Creek or stream: Chester Creek
Bid Worksheet )
Sifelitems = - - Units - | Per Uriit ¢ “Grant:Amount = | Match*. . | Total,
Site Prep
Debris removal - -
Invasive removal -
Herbicide Contractor 500.00 300.00 800.00
Total Site Preparation Costs 500.00 300.00 800.00
Planting Materials
Trees 60.00 20.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
Shrubs (live stakes) 1.50 - -
Shrubs . 20.00 15.00 300.00 300.00
Seed- native mixes ] 200.00 200.00
Total Plant Material Costs 1,700.00 - 1,700.00
Staff and Labor ) -
Total Staff and Labor Costs - - -
Other (describe)
Contracted services - CRC 28.00 40.00 1,120.00 1,120.00
CRC Restoration Manager 14.00 40.00 560.00
East Goshen Public Works- maintenance 250.00 250.00
Volunteer labor 100.00 19.00 i‘- ; 1,900.00 | 1,900.00
5 ' Tree cages and posts 60.00 13.00 780.00 780.00
Weed matting 60.00 | . 1.00 60.00 60.00
Chest ther Costs 2,5620.00 2,150.00 4,110.00
TOTAL COST FOR THIS SITE 4,720.00 2,450.00 6,610.00

“Total of all match categories must be at least 25% of the total cost for this site

Name of Applicant: East Goshen Township 610-692-7171

Date: 29-Dec—09 ' rsmith@eastgoshen.org
Signature: Louis Smith 1580 Paoli Pike

Title: Manager West Chester, PA 19380

2N %@



pagerore. OB
Smith, Rick " CRC. Gl

" From: Jane Fava [janefava@verizon.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 29, 2009 10:14 AM
To:  'Rick Smith’
Cc: 'CRC Watersheds'
Subject: FW: TreeVitalize'Grént for East Goshen Reservoir Road Site

| believe the details if the grant app are in the email below. You can print this out for the supervisors

Jane Fava

Red Streams Blue Program
Brandywine Valley Association
Red Clay Valley Association
626 Meadow Drive

West Chester, PA 19380
janefava@verizon.net
610-429-0109

fax 610-431-5783
www.brandywinewatershed.org

From: Rick Smith [mailto:rsmith@eastgoshen.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 12:53 PM
To: 'Bryan Del Monte'; 'CRC Watersheds’; 'Mark Miller'

Cc: 'Jane Fava'; 'Virginia Newlin'
Subject: RE: TreeVitalize Grant for East Goshen Reservoir Road Site

Anne
[ do not see a problem as long as the Township does not have to put up any money.

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

From: Bryan Del Monte [mailto:bryandelmonte@comcast.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 12:44 PM
To: 'CRC Watersheds'; 'Rick Smith'; 'Mark Miller'

Cc: Jane Fava'; 'Virginia Newlin'
Subject: RE: TreeVItahze Grant for East Goshen Reservoir Road Site

Anne, | agree to proceed as you proposed below and as we chatted today on TreeVitalize Grant for East Goshen
Reservoir Road Site.

Looking forward to hearing back from both Ricky and Mark on their thoughts here.

Bryan

From: CRC Watersheds [mailto:crc@nni.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 10:54 AM
To: 'Rick Smith'; 'Mark Miller'; bryandelmonte@comcast.net

~ Cc: Jane Fava
Sub]ect TreeVitalize Grant for East Goshen Reservoir Road Site

Rick , Mark, and Bryan,
12/29/2009



Phe2 50 (ﬂ%éﬂ

| spoke with Jane yesterday about CRC's interest in applying for a TreeVitalize grant to cover all costs associated
with planting and protecting 50+ five gallon trees along Chester Creek Reservoir Road site. | would complete the
grant spreadsheet and the grant would cover the cost of the trees, matting, cagés, and the costs for CRC to plan

the project and coordinate the volunteers.

| stopped by yesterday to see how the little 2 gallon trees were doing that CRC and two members of the -
Conservancy planted with the ING employees and a small donation from ING last Earth Day. All of the steel
cages were still in place with their trees still alive, but are in need of weeding and some realignment and the two
with mesh need to replaced with steel wire cages. We are meeting out there tomorrow ( Friday) afternoon at
2:30 pm to adjust and weed out the cages and install the two replacement cages.

Jane thought it was a good idea but wanted to get the idea approved by you. We would do the planting in
conjunction with the Conservancy Board and ING volunteers again along with another corporate group
( Pershing) on a week day planting around Arbor Day or Earth Day. .

If you are in agreement with the concept, | will work up the spreadsheet and send it-to you for your approval
before | send it to Chotty Sprenkle at the Conservation District. The grant would be around $3,000. There would
be no required cash match for the Township. We would count the volunteer planting hours, public works hours on
maintaining the site in general, and you could provide us with a copy of the invoice from Weeds Inc as well, so

there is plenty of match.

Thank you.

Anne Murphy

Executive Director

Chester-Ridley-Crum Watersheds Association
Ridley Creek State Park

1023 Sycamore Mills Road

Media, PA 19063

Work: 610-892-8731

Cell: 610-470-6960

email: inffo@crcwatersheds.org

12/25/2009



NOORYGATOV
A

ooy,

g

Smith, Rick

rom: Rick Smith [rsmith@eastgoshen.org]
Jent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 11:46 AM
To: 'Jane Fava'
Subject: RE: Dec agenda for Dec 22
Jane

There is no meeting next week. I will put it on the 1/4/10 agenda.

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

————— Original Message—-----

From: Jane Fava [mailto:janefava@verizon.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 S:15 AM

To: 'Rick Smith'

Subject: Dec agenda for Dec 22

Rick

Would you put info on the PECO Green Grant in the packet for the BOS and put
me on the agenda for the DEC 22 agenda as well

;tp://www.peco.com/NR/rdonlyres/EQOA0541B-1E52-43B6-9073-3E627C1847A1/7807/2
U09ProgramguidelinesFINAL.pdf

Jane Fava



6002/L1/2T /UOYBRI USRIS/AJUNUIIO) IO I0J/JUSUUOIAUS/AJUNUIIIOD PUE JUSTITOIAUS/S91099d /w0 009d" masm//:dny

Q\O'b?’

passasad sjybls [y uoneladio) uoPxg 5007~700T @ . SUONIPUOD PUB SULBL | Adgjod Aoealg

¢ S2DIAIDE SSoUISNYg MIj

sweaboid aouUr)sISSY

uoiboy uzaln) @
wedboad
|RUOREINPT

|PuswuoALg *

ABUNWILIOD) NG 404 =

Auedwio) 1no 1o4 4

ispeojumog

SI9WO0ISNT N0 104 4

‘Jied 8y3 ul ssuljpeap uonedydde Ylm ‘1eaA B 80U0 Jjqe|ienE
8q |Iim sueaD *spleme Juedb axew pue sjesodoad Buipuny 18piSUD 0] 193W {[IM ‘SaAjeIuasaIdaL
uo(3xg pue 0D3ad pue ‘|ejuswuoliAug ‘Aunod jo dn apew ‘8aWLIod MaiASL NOIDTY NIFUD Vv

JUBWIUONALTY

Alunwwory §

*uonealdal ' Anunuwuo)
: aAlssed 10} sjuswaaoidwyi jejides pue “quawaaciduwl IRIGRY ‘SIUBWISSISSE [RIUSWIUOIIAUS ‘SABAINS puR justuuoAuy
‘sa9) bupnsuod Bulpnpul ‘swelboid soeds uado Bupuawsjdwi pue BuidoEASP UM Pa3RIDOSSE

Sasuadxa Joadip pue Suiuue|d Jo Ajaliea Spim B 19A0D 0] S321N0s Buipuny 18430 UM pasn aq

ued sjuelb syt "000°'01$ 031 dn sjunowe uf sanyedpiunw o3 v|gejieAr 1. syuedb NOIDIY NITUD uorjesnpy Absauz
‘10449 sIU1 Ul 8]od sAfde ue Aejd o) sadoy ODFd ‘wetboid NOIDIY NIATUD mau sy ybnody, - fAypges
‘pue| usdo aaosdw pue Pa304d sen [eanjepn

0] 53404 BujoBuo J18U] UM BIUBAJASULD UL8]SEaINOS Ul safljeddiunw BURSISSe 0] POYIILULLIOD
Si 0D3d ‘seAl} 4no o Ajienb sy 03 [RPNJD S SOIUNWWIOD JNO Ul 3dkds uado Jel] Bujziubosay

TEEI sajey ABaaug
TSRS “spaysJalem
— pug ‘sjiely pue syied ‘puejuniey 199304d pue aatesaid 0] epULIRRL aords Uado pasoldde PULM 0D3d
BTG

9AeY A1031419] BIURAJASUUD UI81SEIYINOS S5,003d Ul SoRljedpiun 09 uely] 2J0W “S1e3A Jusdal ug
S PEUES Asuop / ABiaug anes

uoibay uas.D N
DDIAIBS 1DWOISNY

Junoody Ap abeueyy

1youees

JuswAey pue Bug

duasduean gy w

.H,HO L Dw.NnH ’ ‘_:_.de,)l.‘ﬂ rAnAT | v



—
O VOO W~

.b.b.b.b.b.b.p.wwwwwwwwwwwwwwl\)l\)l\)l\)t\)t\)»—u—u—u—‘.—‘.—‘.—‘.—.—‘
O‘\kl’l-bL»JI\J'—‘O\OOO\IO‘\M#L»JI\J'—‘O\OOO\]O‘\MJ}-DJI\J'—‘O\OOO\IO‘\MJ}-UJI\J'—‘

WERKSDP

5
Set

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
RE-ORGANIZATIONAL & REGULAR MEETING
January 4, 2010 - 7:00pm

Present: Supervisors Carmen Battavio, Joe McDonough, Thom Clapper and Don McConathy.
Supervisor Marty Shane was absent. Also present were Township Manager Rick Smith,
Assistant Manager Joe Gill, Phyllis Marron (Park & Rec), Peter Mylonas (Planning
Commission) and Carson Middleton (Auditor).

WORKSHOP
Tt was the consensus of the Board that Joe McDonough would act as the Temporary Chairman.

Bills

Current invoices were reviewed. There was a question about the invoice for Enerwise Global
Technologies (requisition # 24257) in the amount of $1,044.00 which will not be approved and
paid pending further research.

FORMAL MEETING
Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Joe McDonough called the meeting to order and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance to
the Flag. '

Joe announced that he was resigning as Township Supervisor effective 12 noon on Friday
January 8, 2010. He noted that he had been a Supervisor for 18 years and stated “it’s been
wonderful trip. I appreciate the cooperation I’ve gotten from the staff and everyone on the
ABC’s. I just want to say thank you all”. '

Elect Chairman (Resolution 10-1)

Joe McDonough nominated Don McConathy for the position of Chairman in 2010. Thom
Clapper seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

Don took over the duties of Chairman, thanked Marty Shane for the work he had as the previous
Chairman, and said he would do his best as new Chairman.

Elect Vice-Chairman (Resolution 10-2)

Joe McDonough nominated Thom Clapper for the position of Vice-Chairman in 2010. Carmen
seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

Appoint Police Commissioner (Resolution 10-3)
It was the consensus of the Board that Carmen Battavio would be the Police Commissioner for
2010.

1/05/10 1/04/10 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 5



—
OO 000NN P W —

.p..p..p..p.A.&AwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwNNNNN.—-.—A»—A.—H—H—H—H—H—.
O\Lh-h-b-)l\)b—‘O\OOO\]O\Lh-BUJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\MJ}-DJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\MJ}-UJNH

2 6{)) &

Appoint Township Officials (Resolution 10-4)

Carmen made a Motion to appoint Township Officials. The Motion was seconded by Thom.
There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The Officials
are:

Manager/Secretary — Louis F. (Rick) Smith, Jr.

Assistant Township Manager/Secretary — Joseph Gill

Director of Finance/Treasurer — Deborah Beury

Director of Public Works — Mark Miller

Zoning Officer — Mark Gordon

Assistant Zoning Officer — Louis F. (Rick) Smith, Jr.

Building Inspectors — Taylor H (Mike) Merwin & Gary Althouse
Fire Marshal — Ralph Brown ‘
Assistant Fire Marshals — Diane Degnan & Mark Miller
Solicitor — Buckley, Brion, McGuire, Morris & Sommer
Engineer — Yerkes Associates ‘

Back-Up Engineer - Chester Valley Engineers

Emergency Management Coordinator — William Keslick
Assistant Emergency Management Coordinator — Ralph Brown

OO0O0OO0O0ODO0ODO00D0ODO0CODO0OO0OO0O

Re-Appoint Township Employees (Resolution 10-5)
Carmen made a Motion to reappoint Township Employees. The Motion was seconded by Thom.
There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

Appoint Township Depositories for Township Funds (Resolution 10-6)

Joe made a Motion to approve Depositories and authorize Director of Finance/Treasurer to make
investments at banks paying the best rate of interest and with the best terms. The Motion was
seconded by Thom. There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

Beneficial Bank

Citizens Bank

DNB First

First National Bank of Chester County
National Penn Bank

Penn Liberty Bank

PLGIT-PA Local Government Trust and Plus
Sovereign Bank

TD Bank North

Wachovia Bank

00000000 O0OO0

Certify Delegates to the State Convention (Resolution 10-7)
Five Supervisors, The Township Manager, the Assistant Manager and the Director of
Finance/Treasurer will be affirmed as delegates.

1/05/10 1/04/10 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 5



O B W=

A A D PR,PR,PEAEDOWWLWWLWWLWWWWWWWRNNNNDNDNDNDNODEND R PR == —
AN P WLWONP,POVONANNDE WP OVONTANPE LN, OV IDNWNE WD~ O\W

3pc

Voting Delegate: Rick Smith
Alternate Voting Delegate: Joe Gill

Joe moved to adopt Resolution 10-7. The motion was seconded by Carmen. There was no
discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

Confirm 2010 Holiday Schedule (Resolution 10-8)
Joe moved to adopt Resolution 10-8. Carmen seconded the motion. There was no discussion or
public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

Confirm 2010 Meeting Schedule (Resolution 10-9)

Joe moved to adopt Resolution 10-9. Carmen seconded the motion. Per Rick, the meeting
schedule will be re-advertised. There was no public comment, The motion passed
unanimously. ‘

Appoint Berkheimer Associates as Earned Income and Local Services Tax Collector for
Township (Resolution 10-10) Carmen moved to adopt Resolution 10-10. Joe seconded the
motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

Appoint Maillie Falconiero as Independent Auditors for the Township (Resolution 10-11)
Carmen moved to adopt Resolution 10-11. Joe seconded the motion. Leo Sinclair, 217 North
Lockwood Lane asked if this had been advertised as required by the Township Code. Don
advised that since this was a contract for professional services it did not have to be advertised.
The motion passed unanimously.

Establish the 2010 Fee Schedule (Resolution 10-12)
Carmen moved to adopt Resolution 10-12.Joe seconded the motion. There was no discussion or
public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

Authorize Continuance of Other Resolutions adopted in 2009
Don noted that all other resolutions that were adopted in 2009; specifically 09-12 thru 09-23, 09-
25 thru 09-33, 09-35 thru 09-43, 09-45,.09-47 thru 09-55 and 09-114 would remain in effect.

Approval of Minutes

The Board reviewed and made two corrections to the minutes of December 15, 2009. Carmen
moved to approve the minutes of December 15, 2009 as corrected. Thom seconded the motion.
There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

Chairman’s Report

Don announced that the Board meet in Executive Session on December 15, 2009 to discuss the
police labor contract and that the Township’s Annual Planning Session will take place on
Saturday, January 9, 2010 at 8:00 am. ABC appointments will carry over until January 15, 2010.
He also announced that the Westtown East Goshen Police Commission had entered into a labor
contract with the officers.

1/05/10 1/04/10 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 5



p—

[a—
O DO 00~ N b

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Treasurer's Report

The Treasurer's Report for December 31, 2009:

RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES

GENERAL FUND

Real Estate Tax $ 5.00

Earned Income Tax $ 60,482.95

EMS TAX $ 17,708.59 | Accounts Payable §  261,781.47

Transfer from Liq. Fuel | $ 365,020.45 | Electronic Pymts.  § 55,061.21

Transfer Tax $ 40,872.65 | Debt Service $ 24,607.40

Transfer from Sewer $ 94,826.91 | Payroll $ 130,000.00

Other Revenue $ 235,150.16 | Total Expenditures $  471,450.08

Total Receipts $ 814,066.71 :
Zoning Hearing Fund $ 0.00 $ 0.00
State Fund $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Capital Reserve $ 0.00 $ 7,487.35
Transportation Fund $ 0.00 ‘ $ 0.00
Sewer Operating $ 48,098.75 | Accounts Payable §  140,573.13

Debt Service $ 33,077.97

Refuse $ 7,841.00 $ 17,493.07
Capital Projects $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Joe moved to accept the Treasurers Report dated December 31, 2009 and approve the bills
reviewed in Workshop with the exception of the invoice for Enerwise (requisition # 24257) in
the amount of $1,044.00 pending further review. Carmen seconded the motion. There was no
discussion and no public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

Old Business :

At the December 15 Meeting the Board deferred approval of Group 6 Bid for the rental of
equipment. Noting that the Board had received additional information Joe moved to award the
Bid to Ransome. Carmen seconded. There was no discussion or public comment. The Motion
passed unanimously.

New Business

Joe made a Motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the Supplemental Declaration of
Covenants for Applebrook which consolidates covenants and easements for the Applebroook
Pedestrian Bridge and pathway. Thom seconded. There was no discussion or public comment.
The Motion passed unanimously. The next step is to submit to the Army Corps of Engineeers.

Correspondence Reports of Interest

Don acknowledged receipt of a letter from the Office of Consumer Advocate regarding the
proposed rate increase by AQUA PA, a letter from Penn Dot advising that the left turn lanes at
the intersection of Paoli Pike & Line Road must be installed with the traffic signal, and that
Lieberman Earley had requested a continuance for their conditional use application for 1345
Enterprise Drive. It was the consensus of the Board that Rick sends a letter to the Office of the

1/05/10 1/04/10 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 5




00~ Oy kWb~

Lo L0 L LI W W W L W DNDNDNNDNDDNDNDNDD /= e e e e
O ~1 AN P W= OOV WD OOV A WN R~ OO

BN US)
OO

Consumer Advocate offering the Township Building as a venue for any hearing or public
meeting regarding the proposed Aqua PA rate increase.

Meetings & Dates of Importance
Don noted the list of upcoming meetings in the agenda.

Any Other Matter
Don noted that Marty was recovering from back surgery and that it was expected to return to the
Board mid to late February.

Don then presented Joe with a collage that depicted photos of some of the significant events that
occurred during his tenure on the Board.

Thom commented that Joe had given him two pieces of advice when he came onto the Board:
“spend your energy on things that are possible. And once a decision is made, move on”.

Carmen noted that “Joe was most instrumental in getting me to progress from the Planning
Commission to the Board of Supervisors”.

Public Comment
Don noted that the public comment period for tomght s meeting would be held during the
Board’s meeting on January 12, 2010.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 8:10pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Louis F. Smith
Township Manager

1/05/10 1/04/10 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 5



Wog

op

™

Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: December 21, 2009

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager

Re:  Landscaping at the Township Building

Mark reviewed the WD Wells plan for the front of the Township Building. He advised me that
since our labor rates are higher then Wells it would cost more to have the Township purchase
and install the plantings.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Buildings\Twp. Bldg. 1580 Paoli Pike\Memo to BoS re landscaping 122109.doc



ch % %

_ | j@tﬁppgal : .
W.D. Wells & rPss0ccates, Tne.

Design/Build Landscape Confractors &  «
Professional Garden Care

190 Woodcrest Road West Grove. PA 19390
(610) 869-3883 *(302) 234-1990 FAX (610) 869-4288 5025

PA H.1.C. #PA002308

Job Name

APD/ Township Building Entrance

1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380

Phone Designer Date

(610) 692-7171 Anthony Dufour 11/11/2009

Scope of Work

Per design supplied: .
1. Remove existing plants within front beds, and dispose of debris legally. (2) dogwoods to remain.

2. Remove sod as necessary fo expand beds. ‘
3. Rototill beds to a 6" depth where utilities do not conflict (Township to mark roof drain lines and walkway lighting lines).

4. Install plants listed below, and mulch with 2-3" depth of shredded bark mulch.
5. Seed disturbed lawn areas (abandoned shrub beds) with grass.

ALTERNATE: Total cost without rudbeckia, $2,561.00.
(cost for rudbeckia, $267.00)

Cost is good for remainder of 2009, and may need to be recalculated for 2010. Installation in 2009 is subject to favorable weather
conditions.

Materials
Landscape Material
2 Pounds Shade Mix Lawn Seed-shade
Plants
Flowering Shrubs
6 Each #3 cont. 18 - 24"  Fothergilla gardenii Dwarf Fothergilla
1 Each #5 cont. 30 - 36" llex verticillata 'Southern Gentleman' Southern Gentleman Winterberry (males)
2 Each 3-4'B&B llex verticillata "Winter Red" Winter Red Winterberry
Perennials
9 Each #1 cont. Astilbe x arendsii 'Bridal Veil' Bridal Veil Astilbe (False Spirea)
30 Each #1cont. - Liriope muscari 'Big Blue' Lilyturf
18 Each #1 cont. Rudbeckia fulgida 'Goldstrum’ Orange Coneflower
Spreading Evergreens o .
6 Each #3 cont. 18 - 24" Cephalotaxus harringtonia 'Prostrata’ Japanese Plum Yew

Page 1 of 5




T | ”ﬁ o D 0,27 7
Proposal ‘
W.D. Wells & +ssociates, Tuc.

§ Design/Build Landscape Contractors &

Professional Garden Care

www,wdwells.com 190 Woodcrest Road West Grove. PA 19390
(610) 869-3883 (302) 234-1990 FAX (610) 869-4288 5025
PA H.L.C. #PA002308
Submitted To Job Name
e ) APD/ Township Building Entrance
1580 Paoli Pike
Phone Designer Date

West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380
(610) 692-7171 Anthony Dufour 11/11/2009

Proposal Total - $2,903.00

See following sheet for conditions, guarantees & specifications.

Authorized Note: This proposal may be withdrawn L'
Signature — by us if not accepted within 6 days.

Acceplance of Proposgal

1e above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment Signature

will be made as outlined above.

Date of Acceptance: Signature

-Page 2 of &




- Wogksyof

A
Memo 1 \00@/
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610)692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: December 21, 2009

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Manley Road Speed Limit.

The posted speed limit on the section of Manley Road between North Chester Road and Dutton
Mill Road is 25 MPH. The west end of Manley Road is posted for 35 MPH.

The police department monitored speeds on 12/8/09 and the 85" percentile sﬁeed is 43 MPH for
east bound vehicles and 45 MPH for west bound vehicles. Under §212.108 of 67 PA Code the
speed limit should be 35 MPH (45 MPH less 10 MPH for insufficient stopping sight distance)

The PA Vehicle Code allows for the establishment of a 35 MPH limit in an “Urban District” and
a 25 MPH limit in a “Residence District”. Both of these terms are defined in the vehicle Code. I
would opine that the “Urban District” definition is applicable for this section of Manley Road.

If the Board wants to raise the speed limit to 35 MPH it could do so by adopting an ordinance.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\townshipcode\Speed Limit - Manley Road\Memo to BoS 122109.doc



26y

(b) Posting of speed limit.-- )

(1) No maximum speed limit established under subsection (a)(1), (1.2) or (3) shall be effective
unless posted on fixed or variable official traffic-control devices erected in accordance with regulations
adopted by the department which regulations shall require posting at the beginning and end of each speed zon
and at intervals not greater than one-half mile. :

(2) No maximum speed limit established under subsection (a)(1.1) shall be effective unless
posted on fixed or variable official traffic-control devices erected after each interchange on the portion of
highway on which the speed limit is in effect and wherever else the department shall determine.

(c) Penalty.~- ' '

(1) Any person violating this section is guilty of a summary offense and shall, upon conviction,

be sentenced to pay a fine of: ~
(i) $42.50 for violating a maximum speed limit of 65 miles per hour; or
(ii) $35 for violating any other maximum speed limit.

(2)- Any person exceeding the maximum speed limit by more than five miles per hour shall pay
an additional fine of $2 per mile for each mile in excess of five miles per hour over the maximum speed limit.
(June 13, 1995, P.L.57, No.9, eff. 30 days; Dec. 21, 1998, P.L..1126, No.151, eff. 60 days; June 26, 2001, P.L.734,

No.75, eff. 60 days) -

2001 Amendment. Act 75 amended subsec. (a)(1.1).
1998 Amendment. Act 151 amended subsec. (b)(1) and added subsec. (a)(1.2). ‘
1995 Amendment. See section 4 of Act 9 in the appendix to this title for special provisions relating to report
on effect of increased speed limit. ,
Cross References. Section 3362 is referred to in sections 1535, 1538, 3326, 3363, 3716, 6108, 6109, 6506 of
this title.
§ 3363. Alteration of maximum limits.
On highways under their respective jurisdictions, local authorities subject to section 6109(e) (relating to
specific powers of department and local authorities) or the department, upon the basis of an engineering and traffic
‘investigation, may determine that the maximum speed permitted under this subchapter is greater or less than is
reasonable and safe under the conditions found to exist upon any such highway or part thereof and establish a
reasonable and safe maximum limit. The maximum speed limit may be made effective at all times or at times
indicated and may vary for different weather conditions and other factors bearing on safe speeds. No maximum
speed greater than 55 miles per hour shall be established under this section except on highways listed in section
3362(a)(1.1) (relating to maximum speed limits), where the maximum speed for all vehicles shall not be greater than

65 miles per hour.
(June 13, 1995, P.1.57, No.9, eff. 30 days; Dec. 21, 1998, P.L.1126, No.151, eff. 60 days)

1995 Amendment. See section 4 of Act 9 in the appendix to this title for special provisions relating to report
on effect of increased speed limit.

"Residence district." .The territory contiguous to and including a highway not comprising a business district
_}K_‘ whfen the property on the highway for a distance of 300 feet or more is in the main improved with residences or
residences and buildings in use for business. ' /

HD ..~2A

——— "Urban district.” The territory cofltiguo{ls to and includin
‘% to business, industry or dwelling houses situated at intervals of
or more.

nrT o

& any street which is built up with structures devoted
less than 100 feet for a distance of a quarter of a mile



067 Pa. Code § 212.108. Speed limits. Page 1 of 2 b@]

_Fhe
Fen‘isfivmia

§ 212.108. Speed limits.

(a) General. This section applies to maximum speed limits established according to 75
Pa.C.S. § § 3362 and 3363 (relating to maximum speed limits; and alteration of maximum
limits). Engineering and traffic studies are not required for statutory speed limits, but
documentation should be on file for urban districts and residence districts to show that the
requirements defined in the Vehicle Code are satisfied.

T

(b) Engineering and traffic studies. Speed limits established in accordance with 75 Pa.C.S.
§ 3363 may be established in multiples of 5 miles per hour up to the maximum Jawful
speed. The speed limit should be within 5 miles per hour of the average 85th percentile
speed or the safe-running speed on the section of highway, except the speed limit may be
reduced up to 10 miles per hour below either of these values if one or more of the following
conditions are satisfied: 1

& em—

(1) A major portion of the highway has insufficient stopping sight distance if traveling at
-7
the 85th percentile speed or the safe-running speed.

(2) The available corner sight distance on side roads is less than the necessary stopping
sight distance values for through vehicles. *

(3) The majority of crashes are related to excessive speed and the crash rate during a
minimum 12-month period is greater than the applicable rate in the most recent high-crash
rate or high-crash severity rate table included in the appendix of Official Traffic-Control
Devices (Department Publication 212). Crashes related to excessive speed include those
crashes with causation factors of driving too fast for conditions, turning without clearance
or failing to yield right-of-way.

(c) Variable speed limits. To improve safety, speed limits may be changed as a function of
traffic speeds or densities, weather or roadway conditions or other factors.

(d) Special speed limits.

(1) Within a rest area or welcome center, a 25 mile per hour speed limit may be
established without the need for an engineering and traffic study if pedestrians walk across
the access roadways between the parking lot and the rest facilities.

(2) Within a toll plaza or a truck weight station, an appropriate speed limit may be
established without an engineering and traffic study by the authorities in charge to enforce
the safety of the operations or to protect the scales.

(e) Posting of speed limits. A Speed Limit Sign (R2-1) or variable speed limit sign
showing the maximum speed limit shall be placed on the right side of the highway at the
beginning of each numerical change in the speed limit, but an additional sign may also be
installed on the left side of the highway. If the new speed limit begins at an intersection, the
first sign should be installed within 200 feet beyond the intersection. The placement of this
sign must satisfy both the requirement to post the beginning of the new speed limit and the
requirement to post the end of the previous speed limit. Additional requirements for posting
are as follows:

http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/067/chapter212/s212.108.html 12/21/2009



067 Pa. Code § 212.108. Speed limits. Page 2¢£2 A 0()7
(1) Speed limits of 50 miles per hour or less shall be posted as follows:

(i) A Reduced Speed (

) Ahead Sign (R2-5), or a Speed Reduction Sign (W3-5), shall be placed on the right side of
the highway 500 to 1,000 feet before the beginning of every speed reduction unless one of
the following applies:

(A) The speed reduction is 10 miles per hour or less.

(B) The speed reduction begins at an intersection and all traffic entering the roadway
with the speed reduction has to either stop at a Stop Sign (R1-1) or make a turn.

(C) The new speed limit is posted on variable speed limit signs.

(i) Speed Limit Signs (R2-1) or a variable speed limit sign showing the maximum
speed shall be placed on the right side of the highway at the beginning of the speed limit
and at intervals not greater than 1/2 mile throughout the area with the speed limit.

(iii) The end of a speed limit is typically identified by the placement of a sign indicating
a new speed limit, but the End Plaque (R2-10) may be placed above a Speed Limit Sign

.

(R2-1) at the end of the zone if the appropriate speed limit is not known on the following
section of roadway.

(2) On freeways, a Speed Limit Sign (R2-1) shall be installed after each interchange
unless insufficient space exists for the signs.

Cross References

This section cited in 67 Pa. Code § 212.109 (relating to bridge speed limit).

No part of the information on this site may be reproduced for profit or sold for profit.

This material has been drawn directly from the official Pennsylvania Code full text database. Due to the limitations of HTML or differences in
display capabilities of different browsers, this version may differ slightly from the official printed version

http://Www.pacode.com/secure/data/O67/chapter212/s212. 108.html 12/21/2009



TmLe 75 97
Pp yLHicLe CoDE

the fine imposed may not exceed $50.
(g) Special penalty; disposition.--
(1) In addition to any other penalty imposed under this section, a person who is convicted of
violating subsection (d)(2) or (3) shall be sentenced to pay a fine of $50.
(2) All fines collected under this subsection shall be disposed of as follows:
(i) Ninety-five percent shall be paid to the Department of Revenue, transmitted to
the Treasury Department and credited to the Department of Public Welfare for use for the Attendant
Care Program.
(ii) Five percent shall be paid to the municipality in which the offense occurred.
(Nov. 9, 1977, P.L.226, No.69, eff. imd.; July 11, 1980, P.L.550, No.113, eff. 60 days; Mar. 29, 1984, P.L.159,
No.31, eff. imd.; May 9, 1986, P.L.158, No.51, eff. 60 days; July 10, 1990, P.1..370, No.84, eff. 60 days; Dec. 18,
1992, P.1.1411, No.174, eff. 60 days; Dec. 28, 1994, P.L.1441, No.170, eff. 60 days; Oct. 4, 2002, P.L.845, No.123,
eff. 60 days)

2002 Amendment. Act 123 amended subsecs. (d), (€), (f) and (g) and added subsec. (e.1).
Cross References. Section 3354 is referred to in sections 3351, 6109 of this title.

SUBCHAPTERF
SPEED RESTRICTIONS

Sec.

3361. Driving vehicle at safe speed.
3362. Maximum speed limits.

3363. Alteration of maximum limits.
3364. Minimum speed regulation.
3365. Special speed limitations.
3366. Charging speed violations.
3367, Racing on highways.

3368. Speed timing devices.

Cross References. Subchapter F is referred to in section 6109 of this title.

§ 3361. Driving vehicle at safe speed. : .

No person shall drive a vehicle at a speed greater than is reasonable and prudent under the conditions and
having regard to the actual and potential hazards then existing, nor at a speed greater than will permit the driver to
bring his vehicle to a stop within the assured clear distance ahead. Consistent with the foregoing, every person shall
drive at a safe and appropriate speed when approaching and crossing an intersection or railroad grade crossing, when
approaching and going around a curve, when approaching a hill crest, when traveling upon any narrow or winding
roadway and when special hazards exist with respect to pedestrians or other traffic or by reason of weather or
highway conditions.

Cross References. Section 3361 is referred to in sections 1535, 3326, 3327, 3362, 3366, 3716 of this title.

§ 3362. Maximum speed limits. - : i

(a) General rule.--Except when a special hazard exists that requires lower speed for compliance with section
3361 (relating to driving vehicle at safe $peed), the limits specified in this section or established under this
subchapter shall be maximum lawful speeds and ho person shall drive a vehicle at a speed in excess of the following
maximum limits: g ' h
(1) 35 milés per hour in any urban district. -

(1.1) 65 miles per hour.for all vehicles on freeways where the department has posted a 65-miles-
per-hour speed limit. : o
(1.2) 25 miles per hour in a residence district if the highway:
(@) 1s not a numbered traffic route; and
(ii) is functionally classified by the department as a local highway.
(2) 55 miles per hour in other locations.
(3) Any other maximum speed limit established under this subchapter.

SEE pEXT

Prge



HdW /& : (eBeioAy)poadg uespy .

%6 SHAWW G2 < S3[OIUSA JO JuadI8d
. solz . “HdIN SZ < S30IYBA JO Joquuinn
. %L 6% 1 80ed Ul Jusdiad
60L1L . aded ul laquunN
. S
HdW st-9¢  : peads aoed HAW 01 oySNEIS
HdW 6+  Bjusolad Yis6
HdW G B
) HdIN 8¢ :
: HdN 08 1 3JusIed YISt
%0°0 %00 %0°0 %0 %0 %E'T %8'8 %B'CT  %89T  %SVZ %S LL %8¢ %S0 %E ) Jusdied
: [e10L
0gzz .0 0 0 z 6 zs 61 LS 865 6.¥ 152 8 L 0g DUEID
0C ' b € S 8 ¥ ol L S ETTRGYN
00:eL 00:Zh  00:Zh 00l ODEL 00 00l O00El oo e
S¢ ¥ 9 14 8 Z L swnjoa
. . . . . . . 3ead
00:80 00:80  00:80  00:0  00:80  00:0  00:80 Ny
%00 %070 %00 %00 %80 %6 L %072 %812 _%0¢€e %91 %00 %8y ___ jusdiad
0 0 0 0 L 0l Ve Ge 62 Z 0 9 [e10L
el s e e R . o S e e 00:€z-.
* * i.. * ¥ i ¥ * ¥ ¥ ¥ »* OOHNN
Sl ST e L L e - . . W g S .,”..«., S LT i -00:le
r . . e e . - . 00:02
* * ok 3 L * : - * * 0081
: S r e e " . w0 T . T00iLL
.(.A ¥ ,<. ¥ ¥ . ¥ R ¥ * ) ¥ * ¥ * oonm_‘
Q0 0o 0 P RIS 0.+ 0 0 0 0 b . 001G -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0o . 0 0 0 0 S - 00:¥L
GOSN | BUF SRR RSN o g d : ’ 0 L EOT L ootk
0 0 -0 0 b £ 9 z 0 0 0 0 WdzL -
6 B L 0L 0 0 y T z 0 0 O 00k
6 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 L z 0 0 0 00:01
8 L0 0 0. .0 R0 € b0 0 & . i ) ©700:60
1% o .0 0 0 0 v v .8 [4 b .0 0, 00:80
B8 20 e s 0, 0 0 ‘0 Voo b T g “L0n :00:£0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 . Z Z 0 0 0 0 00:90
I 00, 0 0 0 .0~ z 0 0 0 10 "0, 700:60
Z 0 0 0 0o 0 0 Z 0 0 0 . 0 0 " 00:+0
*. S0 Qr S0 20 L0 o) 0 0. 0 0 o -0 00:€0
b : o . .0 0 0 0. 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 00:20
NI S0t T 0 S0 o0 0" 0 b 0 0 20; SR 00:10.
b 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60/80/Z}
a%ed Uj 5. 0L g9 09 g5 05 5y o 5 3 574 0z
JequinN L. 99 19 95 LS oy Ly 9 Lg 9z ¥4 9l 0 E]
‘ Asjue\ punog 1Sap
60-080-80 psjulld sjeg 28€61 Vd “1e1sayQ 1sapp
10 600C 193 8p0oY 8US ald uolBulWlIp L0 L
6001 8 ZL peoy Asjuepy . nun Areg oed)
9| obe.

991j0d [euoifay 09) }SBJ-UMOSaA



HdIN s¢ : (eBelany)peadg ues|y
%668 “HdIN G2 < s8pplysA JO Jusolad

9¥02 “HJIN S2 < SSPIUSA JO JaquuinpN
. %EBY 1 80 Ul JUsdlad
Fa AR 1 90ed Ul JaquunN
. S
HdW 0%-L€  : psads soed HdWN 0L SISHEIS
HdW /b : alnusdIed UIS6
HdW €% BETIERE VT,
HdW 9¢ : 8JusDIad WI0S
HdW 22 1 9|us0sed YIS
%00 %0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %10 %G1 %S %Z'6L  %Y9Z  %62C  %bPL  %0L %0C %l 1 85154
sizz 0 0 0 0 z se £zl 8y - 109 12s 1z8 091 sy ve wu_mwo
\c ' 4 L oL 14 4 L L QWN(OA
00:Z} : 00l 00Tk 00k 00T 00l 00Tl 00:bL v_rmwn_
6 ’ L [ 14 el \Z € o1 A € QWNIOA
00:20 00:80 0060 00020  00:20 0020 0020 0020  00:80 0090 V_“,_m/wn_
%00 %00 %00 %0 %Lt . %G %8LL __ _%eve  %S0c_ %G0Z  %el %6 L %80 Jusdiad
! £ gL 1y ¥9 ¥S S Bl g 4 [e1oL
,.*. * *. «.“_.AA I ' % x ' * L x ' RAEEE [EV A OOMN
* * * ¥ * . * L . * o* * OONN
- ) . i T e ERES i .00:12
* . . * * x . . 00:02
e R g * * s e X L 0061
x i t,. . .i ¥ *.. W * »* oo”m—\
e L L e . - e e x 0024
»* »* . * * . . »* ,(. »* * oonwr
0 00 -0, 0 [ S0 - L 00igL
0 0 b 0 0 0 0 ! 00:t1
0 T -0l A 0 S0 0 00:EL
0 b L - L L 3 0 0 Nd 2t
0 S Z g0, :0 0 00ikL
0 1 g 4 b 0 0 0 00:04
o €L 9 9’ LS g Q- 0 ‘00160
0 ¢ 5 8 Gl Lo .2 0.
| 'z € "z € € 0
Qg o 0 0] 0
0 - 0 ) 0. 0 0
_ 0 S0 PR D 0 SO0
0. . .0 0 0 0 0 0 _
7 . S0 e 0 0~ 0. 0 - 0 00107
A 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 80/20/2)
dedul peads  [ejoL 0S Sy oy 0t Y4 0z Gl awiL
lequinN_ eoed oy Ly o 9z 1z

60-99(0-80 :pPs8juld 31eq
10 600¢ 193 ©p0J &g

ld UOIBUIWIAA L0 1
6001 8 7L peoy Asjuep ~ W fateg olyel)
g ebed 291|104 [euoifay

Z8€61 Vd ‘48isayD 1so

109 }SB3-UMONSS AN




Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith(@eastgoshen.org

Date: December 14, 2009

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager

Re:  Resolutions that can be added to or adopted as an ordinance

At your meeting on November 24, 2009 you requested that I develop a budget to adopt
ordinances for those actions that the Board typically adopts by resolution at the Re-Organization
meeting in January.

We would need to adopt 14 separate ordinances. The estimated cost would be about $28,560
broken down as follows:

Legal - $11,900

It costs between $600 and $1,100 for the solicitor to prepare that legal notice, put the
ordinance in the proper format and attend the public hearing to adopt and ordinance. Use
$850 per ordinance.

Advertising — $4,760

The cost is dependent on the number of lines in the legal notice and range from $238 to
$450. Use $340 per ordinance.

Court Reporter — $700

The reporter is paid an appearance fee of $80 then $3.90 a page. I assumed that we would
adopt the ordinances over the course of two meeting and that there would be minimal
discussion (10 pages) on each ordinance. '

General Code - $11,200
It costs about $800 to codify an ordinance

I have attached copies of three of the draft ordinances so that you would have some idea of the
end product.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2009\Resolution to ordinances 121409.doc



Smith, Rick | 2 {0//1/;2/

From: Don McConathy [dmcconathy@verizon.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 09, 2009 11:39 AM
To: Rick Smith

Subject: PSATS

Rick —

Please add the PSATs convention to our workshop on Jan 12 —we need to decide if we want to enter the lottery
for all or part of the sessions.

Don McConathy
dmcconathy@yerizon.net

12/9/2009



A%E

April 48-21, 2010
Hershey, PA

- PSATS’ Educational Conference
Registration Timeline

 December

7 Share the enclosed confererce promotional materials and Sunday workshop flyer with all
- appropriate dnd interested township officials (including members of the township’s
planning commission, park and recreation board, environmental advisory council, etc.)

v" Reminder: Townships must pay their 2010 PSATS dues before conference registration
‘ forms will be processed.

January
" Decidé at board meeting which towriship officials will attend the conference.

. 7 Decide at board meeting which dttendee will be the township’s voting delegate. The
township secretary must indicate on that person’s registration form which delegate has
beén selected as the township’s voting delegate.

v Complete a separate “Conference Registration Form” for each person attending the
conference and promptly return to PSATS. Please combine all township registration -
forms in the same envelope to ensure the proper filing of this important paperwork.

a. Attendees and their guests must register in Section I using the same form.
b. Complete Section II if you need overnight accommodations. Make sure the

registration forms (and payment) reach PSATS by January 22, 2010 to be
included in the hotel lottery and get the early registration savings!

Over ...



3%5

c¢. Complete Section III identifying your top 10 hotels. Preference for rooms at the
Hershey Lodge and Hotel Hershey will be given to those staying Sunday night to
Tuesday night ’

d. PSATS will assign room reservations received after January 22 to available hotels
as space permits. All hotels reserve the right to bill early departures and no-shows
for the full reservatlon amount.

e. Identify the activities and events you would like to attend in Section IV. The State
Capitol Tour and Legislative Reception on Monday are free, but registration using
this form is required.

f. Total all registration fees in Section V and indicate the method of payment
(check, Visa, or MasterCard.) If you choose to pay by check, please enclose one
check made payable to “PSATS” to cover all your fees. Be sure to return the top
copy of the form to PSATS and keep the bottom copy for your records.

v~ Register for Sunday workshéps separately using the enclosed registration flyer.

February

v~ PSATS will send you a postcard confirming we have processed your registration form.

March

v~ PSATS will send you a registration confirmation letter in early March listing the events
for which you (and any giests) have registered. Tickets for these events will be
distributed when you check in at the conference.

v~ For those who requested overnight accommodations, a confirmation letter will be sent by
March 12 from your assigned hotel indicating your room nights, the room rate and type,
receipt of deposit, and the names of all occupants.

April

v~ Upon arrival at the Hershey Lodge, please report to the Conference Registration Office
in the Chocolate Lobby to check in and obtain your conference registration materials,
including your name badge and all event tickets.

H#HH



MJORAINOP

Il
Memo '
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171

Fax (610) 425-8950

E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org '7

Date: December 29, 2009

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Tree in Sewer right-of-ways

In response to the question about the Township’s responsibility for trees located in sanitary
sewer and/or storm sewer easements or right-of-ways (edsement) I can report the following:

Background - In 2009 we spent $18,500 for tree removal and Mark estimates that
approximately 10% of it was for tree removal in easements. He has opined that the percentage

varies significantly from year to year.

With regards to sanitary sewer easements, the Township has provided public sewer to over 500
homes over the years. Some of the sewer lines are located in an easement that is 20 feet wide that
we obtained from the homeowner. In order to appease the homeowner, we typically did not cut
all of the trees down within the easement. We worked under the assumption that we should try to
save as many trees as possible. The plan was that if the tree subsequently died the Township
would come back and remove it.

We also had some instances where we obtained an easement to install a storm sewer in order to
correct a drainage problem and likewise we would not clear cut it unless absolutely necessary.

Finally we have many cases in which the easement is depicted on the approved subdivision plan,
so there is not a separate easement agreement.

Over time this morphed into a practice under which we assumed the responsibility for the
removal of any tree located in a sanitary sewer.or storm sewer easement. This is in addition to

the trees in the road right-of-ways.

Discussion - The Township Solicitor has opined that we would not have liability unless there
was an actual negligent act by the Township. However, tree removal could be considered a
“service” and as such no longer cutting down the trees will be construed by some residents as a

reduction in “service”.

Question — Does the Board want to continue to remove trees in easements?

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Depf\Sewer\Trees\Memo to BoS 122909.doc



W0 KV\S(\%W
| Z.

Memo L G %)J

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike -

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: December 28, 2009

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Municipal Waste Plan

At their meeting on December 2, 2009 the Commissioners of Chester County adopted the
Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision (2009 Revision) dated August 2009. The 2009
Revision restates the current requirement that all municipal waste generated in the County be
sent to either Landchester or SECCRA landfill’s unless written authorization is given to dispose
of it at another facility. Under the 2009 Revision East Goshen’s municipal will continue to go to

Landchester.

Each municipality has 90 days to act on the 2009 Revision. If a municipality does not take action
it will assumed to have ratified the 2009 Revision.

Once more then 50% of the municipalities representing more then 50% of the population have
approved the 2009 Revision it will be sent to PA DEP for final approval.

I would suggest that you ratify the 2009 Revision at your meeting on January 19th. Draft motion
is attached. '

F:\Data\Shared Data\Chester County\CCHD\Municipal Waste Memo 122809.doc



THE COUNTY OF CHESTER

COMMISSIONERS CHESTER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Terence Farrell Chester County Government Services Center
* Carol Aichele 601 Westtown Road, Suite.295 ’
Kathi Cozzone West Chester, PA 19380-0990
610 -344-6225 FAX:610-344-4705
MARGARET C. RIVELLO, M.B.A. www.chesco.org/health

County Health Director

December 15, 2009

T g R gm e
Dear Municipal Official: Ael BT 200
Earlier this year, we notified you that we were revising the Chester County Solid Waste

Management Plan. This substantial Plan revision was completed and has been adopted by the Chester
County Commissioners at their public meeting on December 2, 2009.

As required by the Municipal Waste Planning, Recycling and Waste Reduction Act (Act 101 of
1988) we are notifying each of the Chester County municipalities that this Plan is available for their

review and ratification.- Each municipality has 90 days to act on the Plan.

When a municipality ratifies the Plan, they should send a copy of their resolution to the County at
the address above. If a municipality does not act, it will be assumed to have ratified.

If a municipality acts to decline to ratify the Plan, that municipality must pass a resolution
containing a concise statement of its objection and forward a copy of that resolution to the' County at the

address above. A conditional approval is considered disapproval.

When more than one-half of the municipalities, representing more than one-half of the population
in Chester County ratify the Plan, our Department will submit a copy of the Plan to the Department of

Environmental Protection for final approval.

~

The current Plan can be accessed electronically at -www.chesco.org/heal;th. If you are unable to
download the document, please call Ms. Ilene Greising at 610.344.6232 or email her at
ioreising@chesco.org and she will have a copy printed for you.

Ifyou have questions,'please contact me directly at 610.344.6233 or via email at
mrivello@chesco.org. : ;

Sincerely,
4 ]’\,ﬂ’z‘\ ;7’[’:, L(J{/L/L// ;Z{’LL uﬁa/’fﬁ

/
Margaret C. Rivello, MBA
County Health Director

MCR/i%

SAMCR2ndEdition\! FILENAME  Municipal Official Ratification Dec 15 2009.doc*

“Protecting You and Your Environment”



?)675 %

CHESTER COUNTY

MUNICIPAL WASTE MANAGEMENT

PLAN REVISION

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

August 2009




U

CHESTER COUNTY

MUNICIPAL WASTE MANAGEMENT
PLAN REVISION

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Prepared for
COUNTY OF CHESTER
The Chester County Health Department
Bureau of Environmental Health Protection

Prepared by:

Alaimo Group
200 High Street
Mount Holly, New Jersey 08060

August 2009 -

Our File No. A-380-011



50?)5'

Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision
TABLE OF CONTENTS
~ Page No.

10 MUNICIPAL WASTE MANAGEMENT PLANNING BACKGROUND 1
1.1  Capacity Assurance 1

2.0 INTRODUCTION AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 2
2.1 Purpose 2
2.2 Background : 2
2.3 Solid Waste Advisory Committee 3
2.4 Municipal Input . 4
2.5  Public Participation in Previous Plans 5
2.6  Benefits of Plan Revision 5

30 MUNICIPAL WASTE TO DESIGNATED SITES 6
' 3.1  Designated Sites 6
3.2 Designated Site Ordinance 6

3.3  Enforcement 7

3.4  Municipal Waste Projections 8

3.5 Capacity Assurance 9

3.6  Compatibility of Recycling with other Processing and Disposal Methods 9

40  AGENCIES RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION 20
4.1  Chester County Health Department 20
42  Chester County Solid Waste Authority - 20
43  Southeastern Chester County Refuse Authority ‘ 20

50  PUBLIC FUNCTION ' 21

60 IMPLEMENTING DOCUMENTS 22

70  ORDERLY EXTENSION : 23
7.1  Solid Waste Implementation Committe 23
7.2 Disposal Facilities in Chester County 23

80 FACILITIES DEVELOPED PURSUANT TO SUB-COUNTY PLANS 24

List of Tables

Table 1 Chester County Municipal Recycling Program Summary )

Table 2 Chester County Solid Waste Authbrity (CCSWA) Service Area

Table 3 Southeastern Chester County Refuse Authority (SECCRA) Service Area: Flow of

Municipal Waste to Designated Sites 5

Table 4 List of County By-Pass Disposal Facilities



Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

Table 5

Appendices

Appendix A:

Appendix B:

Appendix C:

Appendix D:
Appendix E:

Appendix F:

Estimated Municipal Solid Waste Disposal Quantities ﬁnd Facilities over 10 Year
Planning Period (2010 —2019)

Guidelines for the Development of County Municipal Waste Management Plan
Revisions, Document Number 254-2212-504, Dated November 8, 2008.

Municipal Waste Designated Site Ordinance

Chester County Construction and Demolition Processing Facilities and Transfer
Stations 2010 to 2019 -

Chester County Municipal Letter
Chester County Disposal Capacity Agreement

Compliance with County Plan Designated Disposél Facility Requirements
DEP Website (May, 2009) '

ii



Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

1.0 MUNICIPAL WASTE MANAGEMENT PLANNING BACKGROUND

Chester County prepared its first MSW Management Plan in June of 1972. The 1972 Plan was
approved by 72 of the 73 municipalities in the County. During the mid-1980’s, after the
implementation of the Pennsylvania Solid Waste Management Act (Act 97), the County prepared
and adopted a Plan in compliance with the requirements set forth in AC’E 97. This plan was
approved by 68 of thé County’s municipalities, and the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) granted the County final plan approval in March 1988 (1988
Plan). Act 101 was passed soon after this plan was approved. As provided under Act 101 the
1988 Plan was “grandfathered” under Act 101. The County was not required to develop an
entirely new plan, but was required to update the 1988 Plan to address any issues set forth in Act
101 that were not addressed by the plan prepared under Act 97. That plan updaté was finalized in
September of 1990 and is referred to as the 1990 Plan. All of these documents are part of the
Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan and have been approved by DEP.

This plan revision will be referred to as the 2009 Plan Revision.

1.1  Capacity Assurance

In 2001 the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection notified the County that a ten
(10) year Plan Revision needed to be prepared to comply Wiﬂ:l Act 101. The County elected to
issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) in April 2002 to secure adequate disposal capacity for the

Plan Revision’s 10-year time frame. A second RFP was issued in October 2003. As a result of
this procurement process, the County selected the Lanchester Landfill and the SECCRA Landﬁll

to continue as the primary disposal facilities designated in the County Plan. The County hasalso .
added nine landfills and one waste-to-energy facility, as designated facilities in the 2007 Plan
Revision. No shortage of municipal waste capacity exists for Chester County. The 2009 Plan

Revision was not prepared to address a capacity shortfall.



Chester County , Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

2.0 INTRODUCTION AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

2.1 Purpose
The County of Chester has developed this Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision (2009

Plan Revision) in order to continue to direct municipal waste to two solid waste facilities listed in
the Solid Waste Management Plan. This revision clearly states the County’s intention to utilize
the powers authorized under the Pennsylvania Solid Waste Management Act and subsequent
amendments to direct municipal waste to designated sites. The regulations found in 25 Pa. Code
272, describe the process by which each County will develop a Solid Waste Advisory
Committee, the content of the Plan Revision, and the public participation requirements prior to

adoption of the 2009 Plan Revision.

2.2 Background

The Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision adopted in March 2007
(hereafter “2007 Plan Revision™) was a comprehensive revision of the Chester County Solid
Waste Plan. One of the key requirements of the 2007 Plan Revision was to provide disposal
capacity planning for a 10 year period. The 2007 Plan Revision was approved by the County

Commissioners in March 2007 and was later approved b°y the Pennsylvania Department of

Environmental Protection.

Prior to adoption of the 2007 Plan Revision, DEP advised counties that administration fees and
licensing programs conflict with the Pennsylvania hauler registration program authorized under
Act 90 which was passed in 2002. In 2007 the County solid waste hauler licensing program was
discontinued. - It was also noted early in 2007 that a New York State flow control case had been
accepted by the US Supreme Court. A decision by the US Supreme Court was expected later in
2007, but would not be decided until after the Commissioners’ approval of the 2007 Plan
Revision in March 2007. It was decided not to delay final approval of the 2007 Plan Revision

and to reserve the option to review new legal precedent or court decisions regarding flow control

at a future time.

5%

2l



Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

On April 30, 2007 the United States Supreme Court issued a ruling in United Haulers
_ Association, Inc., ef al.. V. Oneida-Herkimer Solid Waste Management Authority. et al, 550

USS. 330, 127 S. Ct. 1768, 167 L. Ed. 2d 655 (2007) that affirmed the United States Court of

Appeals for the Second Circuit decision to allow a distinction between laws that benefit public, -

as opposed to private solid waste facilities. Chief Justice Roberts delivered the opinion of the

Court (except as to Part [I-D) and found that:

In this case, we face flow control ordinances quite similar to the one invalidated in
Carbone. The only salient difference is tﬁat the laws at issue here require haulers to
bring waste to facilities owned and operated by a state-created public benefit
corporation. We find this difference constitutionally significant. Disposing of trash
has been a traditional government responsibility for yéars, and laws that favor the
government in such areas-but treat every private business, whether in-state or out-of-
state, exactly the same-do not discriminate against interstate commerce for pﬁrposes

of the Commerce Clause. Id. at 1790.

This decision is widely understood to mean that a public solid waste system that treats every
private hauler, whether in-state or out-of-state equally, and directs solid waste to a public solid
waste facility does not discriminate against interstate commerce for purposes of the Commerce
Clause. Following the Supreme Court’s ruling, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protgction on November 8, 2008 issued an interim final guidance document for counties to use

when considering the use of flow control. This guidance document is provided as Appendix A.

2.3 Solid Waste Advisory Committee

Chester County convened its Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) as outlined in
Section 503(a) of Act 101 on May 15, 2009. The following is a list of SWAC members that

served during preparation of the Plan Revision:

I

/

2



Chester County

Margaret Rivello
Nancy Fromnick
Mary Alice Reisse
Robert Watts
William G. Stullken
Carrie J. Conwell

Robert G. Struble, Jr.

Don Wilkinson
Greg Prowant
Terry Woodman
Kevin Hennesey
Jack Hines

John Haiko

Brian Watson
Robin Marcello
Paul Bickhart .
Anthony Blosenski
Charles Blosenski
Tim O’Donnell
Mark Harlacker
Virce Carosella

The members of this Committee represent diverse interests, including all classes of municipalities,

Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

' CHESTER COUNTY
SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chester County Health Department

Chester County Recycling Coordinator

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Executive Director, Chester County Solid Waste Authority
Manager, Southeastern Chester County Refuse Authority
Chester County Planning Commission

Executive Director, Brandywine Valley Association

City of Coatesville

~ Caln Township Board of Commissioners

Manager, East Whiteland Township
North Coventry Township

West Bradford Township or
West Bradford Township
Phoenixville Borough

Penn Township

Recycling Express, Incorporated
A.J. Blosenski, Inc.

Charles Blosenski Disposal
Republic Services, Inc.
Interstate Waste Services
Armstrong & Carosella; PC

private industry, waste haulers, disposal facilities, recycling centers, and public interest groups.

The committee meetings were moderated by Margaret Rivello of the Chester County Health

Department.

‘2.4 Municipal Input

Act 101 requires counties to provide written notice to municipalities when the Plan Revision

Process has begun. Chester County provided this notice to its municipalities on January 30,

2009. Municipalities have the opportunity to provide comment on the 20 09 Plan Revision and

then vote on 2009 Plan Revision that is part of the substantial Plan Revision process.

10 Gi)fﬂ



Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

2.5  Public Participation in Previous Plans

Chester County prepéréd its first MSW Management Plan in June of 1972. The Plan was .
approved by 72 of the 73 municipalities in the County, and was therefore adopted by the County.
In 1987, the County adopted a Revised Plan, prepared to comply with the requirements set forth
in Act 97. This 1987 Plan included public partibipation and comments, and was approved by 68
municipalities. The DEP granted the County final ai:proval in March 1988. Under Act 101
(passed in 1988), this 1987 Plan was “grand fathered”, but was required to be updated to address
any issues set forth in Act 101 that were not addressed by the 1987 Plan. Many SWAC meetings
and public participation meetings were held as part of the development of the 1990 update to the
1987 Plan. Seven (7) SWAC meetings were held on the 2007 Plan Revision.

2.6 Benefits of Plan Revision

The Plan Revision is expected to provide the following public benefits:
o Provide Chester County residents and busiﬁesses with low municipal waste disposal cost;
o Reduce vehicle miles through greater use of in-county disposal facilities;
o Reduce the release of carbon emissions through reduced vehicle miles; and

o Provide for a cost effective solid waste management and disposal system.



Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

3.0 MUNICIPAL WASTE TO DESIGNATED SITES
3.1  Designated Sites

Chester County has listed two landfills as Primary Disposal Facilities in the 2007 Plan Revision:
the Lanchester Landfill located in Narvon, PA and the SECCRA Landfill located in London
Grove, PA. These two landfills have been the two primary solid waste facilities for Chester
County municipal waste for over 20 years. The RFP process the County conducted in 2002 and
2003 confirmed that these two facilities are/were the most cost effective options for municipal

waste generated in Chester County. The current County Plan relies on the same two primary

solid waste facilities.

This Plan Revision designates the Lanchester Landfill as the Designated Facility for all
municipalities in the Chester County Solid Waste Authority Service Area (CCSWA) and the
Southeast Chester County Refuse Authority (SECCRA) Landfill as the Designated Facility for
all municipalities in the SECCRA Service Area. Table 2 lists all the municipalities in the

" CCSWA Service Area and Table 3 lists all the municipalities in the SECCRA Service Area.
Haulers are only authorized to deliver municipal waste to By-Pass Facilities listed in Table 4 if a
written letter is received from the CCSWA or SECCRA authorizing the by-pass of municipal
waste. Written authorization from CCSWA and SECCRA shall cover a period of time not

exceeding twelve (12) months.

3.2 Designated Site Ordinance

Counties may adopt ordinances, resolution, regulétions, and standards for the processing and
disposal of municipal Waste provided that it is not more stringent than, or in \.fiolation of, or
inconsistent with the Solid Waste Management Act, Act 101, and the regulation promulgated
pursuant thereto (Act 1988-101 Section 302 (c)). A Designated Site Ordinance will be adopted
to replace the existing Flow Control Ordinance. A draft of the Designated Site Ordinance is -

provided in Appendix B.



PD%?)

Chester County Municipal Waste Managément Plan Revision

3.3 Enforcement

Tt shall be unlawful for a hauler or municipal waste facility to collect, transport, process, or '
dispose of municipal waste generated from any source within the County in a manner
inconsistent with the provisions of the Plan and the Municipal Waste Designated Site Ordvinance..
Chester County may take enforcement action against any hauler or facility that has collected,
transported, processed or disposed of municipal waste in a manner inconsistent with the
provisions of this Plan and the Municipal Designated Site Ordinance.. Such unlawful action will

be considered interference with the Chester County Solid Waste Management Plan.

The Chester County Health Department will rely upon the CCSWA and SECCRA (the
“Authorities”) to monitor the flow of municipal waste within the County. The Authorities will
be responsible to monitor Quarterly Waste Reports prepared by DEP and available on DEP’s
Website. These reports summarize waste flow information submitted by all waste ﬁanspoﬁers
that deliver municipal waste to Pennsylvania waste disposal facilities. When transportérs deliver
Chester County generated municipal waste to a waste disposal facility not authorized by the Plan
the Authority will investigate such action'to determine if it is consistent with the Plan and
whether such action is authorized by the Authority by the issuance of a letter to the hauler
authorizing the bypass of municipal waste to a specific facility for a specific time period not to .
exceed twelve months. A hauler that delivers municipal waste that is inconsistent with the Plan
and is not authorized by a bypass letter will be subject to an enforcement action by the Chester
County Health Department. The Chester County Health Department may request that DEP
certify that a Quarterly Report is admissible as evidence and can be used in a County

enforcement action.!

! Sections 6103 and 6104 of the Judicial Code, 42 Pa C.S. §§ 6103 and 6104, provide that copies of official records
kept by an agency of the Commonwealth and attested to by an officer having the legal custody of the documents and
certified by that officer are admissible as evidence of facts stated therein. Maggiano v. Pennsylvania State Bd. Of
Vehicle Mfts.. Dealers. & Salespersons, 659 A.2d1071, 1995 Pa. Commw. LEXIS 253 (Pa. Commw. Ct. 1995).

7




Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

In order for the Authorities to perform investigations on a timely basis the Chester County

- Health Department will require all solid waste facilities designgted in the County Plan to provide
municipal waste tonnage information by county of origin (referred to in this plan as “Quarterly
Waste Reports”) directly to the Chester County Health Department at the same time it is
submitted to the DEP. This mandatory request for municipal waste tonnage information by solid
waste facility is also made on the Chester County Disposal Capacity Agreement provided in
Appendix E. The DEP, Bureau of Waste Management Division of Reporting and Fee Collection
collects this information on forms provided by DEP. Use of the DEP reporting form is only
acceptable if it continues to provide all Chester County municipal waste delivered to

Pernsylvania solid waste facilities on a quarterly basis.

DEP may take enforcement action, including notice of violations followed by orders, civil
penalties, and /or suspension or revocation of operating permits. DEP has developed an
enforcement program to enforce the content of county solid waste management plans on all
Pennsylvania permitted municipal waste facilities. (25 Code 273.201 and 25 Code 283.201 (h))
DEI;’S enforcement program is described on Page 17 of the DEP Guidance Document Number
254-2212-504 last revised on November 8, 2008 as an Interim Final Guidance Document. This
Guidance Document is provided in Appendix A. Chester County and the Authorities plan to
assist and cooperate with DEP to maintain a flow control system focused on monitoring

municipal waste generated in Chester County and disposal at Pennsylvania municipal waste-

facilities.

3.4 Municipal Waste Projections

Municipal waste projections have been estimated for the 10 year planning period (2010 to 2019)
and allocated to the Designated Facilities based upon each Authority’s‘waste acceptance goals.
The remaining municipal waste that cannot Be handled by Lanchester and SECCRA Landﬁlls
will be by-pass waste that will be disposed of at disposal sites officially designated in the County

Plan after written approval by one of the Authorities. Additional by-pass waste facilities can be

8



19} Obfﬁ

Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

added to the Plan by following the procedures identified on page 77 of the 2007 Plan Revision
and completing the Petition Form on page 79. Table 5 should not be interpreted to be committed
waste flows but an estimate of waste deliveries based on goals set by each Authority. The
Municipal Waste Designated Site Ordinance will authorize the flow of municipal waste to the
Primary Disposal Facilities. Municipal waste that is recycled is not subject to the Municipal
Waste Designated Site Ordinance. In addition, the Designated Facility reserves the right to reject
waste if the Facility is not permitted by the DEP to accept such waste or if the manner of
delivery endangers the health, safety, environment or Weil-being of the Designated Facility’s
employees or property. The Authorities may change their waste acceptance goals at any time.
Chester County will monitor available disposal capacity at permitted solid waste disposal

facilities in the County Plan by requesting annual certifications of disposal capacity.

3.5 Capacity Assurance

An important purpose of the county municipal waste management plan is assuring that disposal
capacity is available for waste generated within the County. Disposal Assurance Agreements
were signed by the Authorities and by twelve (12) private disposal facilities in 2007. Using the
same form of agreement, Chester County will ask fhe Primary Disposal Facilitiés and the By-
Pass disposal facilities to sign 10 year disposal capacity agreements for 2010 to 2019. A copy of
the disposal capacity agreement is provided in Appendix E.

3.6 Compatibility of Recycling with other Processing and Disposal Methods

Table 1 provides a list of existing curbside, drop-off, and composting programs at the municipal
level. One indicator of the municipal commitment to recycling is the number of municipalities
that have adopted mandatory recycling programs even though these municipalities are not
required to establish a mandatory recycling program by Act 101. Thirteen (13) municipalities
have established mandatory curbside recycling programs in the County despite no requirement to

do so.



Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

Chester County
. < . TABLE1
"CHESTER COUNTY MUNICIPAL RECYCLING PROGRAM SUMMARY

Mauriicipality a7 | Curbside Drop-off

Atglen Boro X

Avondale Boro X Yard Waste Only X
Birmingham Twp.

Caln Twp. X X X
[Charlestown Twp.* X X

Coatesville City X X

Downingtown Boro X X X X
East Bradford Twp. X X X

East Brandywine Twp. X X X

East Caln Twp.* X X

East Coventry Twp.

East Fallowfield Twp. X . X Yard Waste Only

East Goshen Twp. X X

East Marlborough Twp. X X X**

East Nantmeal Twp.

East Nottingham Twp. X*#*

East Pikeland Twp. X X X X
Easttown Twp. X X

East Vincent Twp. X X

East Whiteland Twp. X X

Elk Twp.

Elverson Boro* X X X

Franklin Twp. X*#*

Highland Twp.

Honey Brook Boro X

Honey Brook Twp. Lanchester Landfill | Lanchester Landfill
Kennett Twp. X X X**

Kennett Square Boro X X X X
I.ondon Britain Twp. X**

Londonderry Twp. XH*

London Grove Twp. X X SECCRA Landfill | SECCRA Landfill
Lower Oxford Twp. ) X**

Malvern Boro * X X

Modena Boro* X X

New Garden Twp. X X

Newlin Twp.

INew London Twp. X**

North Coventry Twp. X X X

Oxford Boro* X X X

10

((o%}g

%,\



Chester County

TABLE 1 (continued)

Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

Municipality . . .
Parkesburg Boro* X X
Penn Twp. X
Pennsbury Twp. X**
Phoenixville Boro X X X
Pocopson Twp.* X XH*
Sadsbury Twp.* X
Schuylkill Twp. X X X X
South Coatesville Boro® X X X
South Coventry Twp.
Spring City Boro X X
Thombury Twp.
Tredyffrin Twp. X X 4 X
Upper Oxford Twp. XA
Upper Uwchlan Twp. X X
Uwchlan Twp. X X
Valley Twp. X X Christmas Trees Only | Christmas Trees Only
Wallace Twp. Christmas Trees Only | Christmas Trees Only
‘Warwick Twp. :
'West Bradford Twp. X X X
‘West Brandywihe Twp. X X X - X -
‘West Caln Twp: X X Yard Waste Only
'West Chester Boro X X Yard Waste Only X
West Fallowfield Twp. X -
West Goshen Twp. X X. Eldredge Transfer St.|Eldredge Transfer St.
‘West Grove Boro* X X X
West Marlborough Twp.
'West Nantmeal Twp.
West Nottingham Twp.* X X X
‘West Pikeland Twp.
West Sadsbury Twp.* X X
‘Westtown Twp. X X
West Vincent Twp.* X X
‘West Whiteland Twp. X X
Willistown T-wp. X X
_|Totals 39 45 36 9

* Not mandated under Act 101 to establish recycling programs
## Qperated by SECCRA

11

™



Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

Recycling figures for the last three years were reported as follows: '

Year Recycling Quantities Recycling
2005 120,216 29.6 %
2006 162,445 29.9 %
2007 270,402 44 %

Recycling figures increased in 2007 substantially due to the dramatic increase in ferrous metal
recycling. Approximately 164,739 tons of ferrous recycling occurred during 2007, which was
substantially higher than previous figures of approximately 22,000 per year. This increase was
attributed to the high price paid for ferrous during 2007 and the dramatic drop in price expected
in 2008. The reporting of recycling in some sectors has been inconsistent, leading the County to
assume that if complete reporting was realized each year the amount of recycling reported in

Chester County would be higher.

Each Plan Revision must include an evaluation of éomﬁatibility of recycling with other
processing and disposal methods. Municipal recycling programs are unaffected by the Waste
Designation Ordinance proposed within this Plan Revision because recycled materials are not
subject to the Waste Designation Ordinance. Single stream recycling, now available to many
municipalities in the County may offer an opportunity to increase the volume of recycling. The
recycling program will make every effort to improve and increase participation in the annual

reporting system

12



Chester County

Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

TABLE 2

CHESTER COUNTY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY (CCSWA) MUNICIPALITIES AND

DISPOSAL SITES

Primary Disposal -
. Facﬂltyfor .;.’ L A : A
. Mumcxpahty gy Mumcxpal Waste .V Primary Dlsposal ‘Sites: .+
Atglen Borough Lanchester Landfill [Mustbe a Disposal Facility hsted in
Table 4°
Birmingham Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4
Caln Township Lanchester Landfill Must be2 a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4
- Charlestown Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°
Coatesville City Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4
Downingtown Borough Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°
East Bradford Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°
East Brandywine Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°
East Caln Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
: Table 4°
East Coventry Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°
East Fallowfield Lanchester Landfill Must be2 a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4
East Goshen Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4>
East Nantmeal Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
. . Table 4°
East Pikeland Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Fa0111ty listed in
Table 4
Easttown Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4
| East Vincent Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
. Table 4°
East Whiteland Township Lanchester Landfill Mast be a Disposal Facility listed in
: Table 4°
Elverson Borough Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°
Honey Brook Borough Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4>
Honey Brook Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
‘ Table 4°
Malvern Borough | Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
: Table 4°
Modena Borough Lanchester Landfill Moust be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°
North Coventry Township Lanchester Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in

Table 4>

? By-Pass Disposal must be approved in writing by CCSWA

13

PREN




Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision
TABLE 2 (Continued)
CHESTER COUNTY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY (CCSWA) MUNICIPALITIES AND
DISPOSAL SITES
Prlmary Dlsposal :
Faclhty for . . By—Pass o
: Mumclpahty $u7 Mumicipal Waste - - Prlmary Disposal: Site' =7 -

Phoemxvﬂle Borough Lanchester Landfill Must b62 a Disposal Facility listed in
Sadsbury Township Lanchester Landfill Efslf ‘:ez a Disposal Facility listed in
Schuylkill Township Lanchester Landfill ’1{2:51: lje; a Disposal Facﬂlty listed in
South Coatesville Borough Lanchester Landfill EZ]?:: lje; a Disposal Facility listed in
South Coventry Township Lanchester Landfill ;F/?l?:f S‘Z a Disposal Facility listed in
Spring City Borough Lanchester Landfill ?{%’f ‘% a Disposal Facility listed in
Thombury Township Lanchester Landfill 1\/?us’ce be; a Disposal Facility listed in
Tredyffrin Township Lanchester Landfill ;\[‘/?1?:: ‘:e; a Disposal Facility listed in
Upper Uwchlan Township Lanchester Landfill ;al?slf S‘Z a Disposal Facility listed in
Uwechlan Township Lanchester Landfill I\z/;zsif l;;e; a Disposal Facility listed in
Valley Township Lanchester Landfill 1\/;lus’z3 be; a Disposal Facility listed in
Wallace Township Lanchester Landfill Esslf ‘:e; a Disposal Facility listed in
Warwick Township Lanchester Landfill l\i/;gf ‘t::; a Disposal Facility listed in
West Bradford Township Lanchester Landfill l\/fus’ie be; a Disposal Facility listed in
West Brandywine Township Lanchester Landfill I\i/?{%’f ‘t::; a Disposal Facility listed in
West Caln Township Lanchester Landfill I\T/;‘:)Slf b462 a Disposal Facility listed in
West Chester Borough Lanchester Landfill I\/?us’;3 be2 a Disposal Facility listed in
West Fallowfield Township Lanchester Landfill g/?{sif ‘% a Disposal Facility listed in
West Goshen Township Lanchester Landfill I\/?us';3 b<=a a Disposal Facility listed in
West Nantmeal Township Lanchester Landfill f/;l::: ‘:e; a Disposal Facility listed in
West Pikeland Township Lanchester Landfill I\i/?{%’f ‘t::; a Disposal Facility listed in
West Sadsbury Township Lanchester Landfill I\TZ,:)SI: b4<=a a Disposal Facility listed in
Westtown Township Lanchester Landfill l\fus’;3 be2 a Disposal Facility listed in
West Vincent Township Lanchester Landfill %alzsif ‘t::; a Disposal Facility listed in
West Whiteland Township Lanchester Landfill I"};}lif b462 a Disposal Facility listed in
Willistown Township Lanchester Landfill I\/;lus';3 be a Disposal Facility listed in

Table 4%

14




Chester County

SOUTHEASTERN CHESTER COUNTY REFUSE AUTHORITY (SECCRA) MUNICIPALITIES
AND DISPOSAL SITES

Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

TABLE 3

un lpahty

mary Dlsposal

Muni phl»Waste -

Avondale Borough

SECCRA Landfill

Must be a D1sposal Fac111ty hsted n

3
East Marlborough Township SECCRA Landfill g;?:te lje; a Disposal Facility listed in
East Nottingham Township SECCRA Landfill g/;?:te lje; a Disposal Facility listed in
Elk Township SECCRA Landfill g/?l?sl: ‘:es a Disposal Facility listed in
Franklin Township SECCRA Landfill Ef?lllj:te ‘:2 a Disposal Facility listed in ‘
Highland Township SECCRA Landfill 3111):: ‘:% a Disposal Facility listed in
Kennett Square Borough SECCRA Landfill 33:: ‘:e; a Disposal Facility listed in
Kennett Township SECCRA Landfill g/;?slte ‘:e; a Disposal Facility listed in
London Britain Township SECCRA Landfill 31?:: ‘:63 a Disposal Facility listed in
London Grove ’l:ownship SECCRA Landfill 31?:: lj% a Disposal Facility listed in
Londonderry Township SECCRA Landfill . ?{%’? ‘% a Disposal Facility listed in
Lower Oxford Township SECCRA Landfill gis; b; a Disposal Facility listed in
New Garden Towusﬁip SECCRA Landfill Lfill%sl: 1:1% a Disposal Facility listed in
New London Township SECCRA Landfill ?ﬁﬁf 12; a Disposal Facility listed in
Newlin Township SECCRA. Landfill L/?us’? b% a Disposal Facility listed in
Oxford Borough SECCRA Landfill E/;lljslte lfe a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°
Parkesburg Borough SECCRA Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in

Table 4°

? By-Pass Disposal must be approved in writing by SECCRA

.15

2\(?)

?

-~



Chester County

SOUTHEASTERN CHESTER COUNTY REFUSE AUTHORITY (SECCRA) MUNICIPALITIES

Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

TABLE 3 (Continued)

AND DISPOSAL SITES

unicipality

Must be a Disposal Famhty hsted in

Penn Township SECCRA Landfill
Table 4°

Pennsbury Township SECCRA Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°

Pocopson Township SECCRA Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°

Upper Oxford Township SECCRA Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°

West Grove Borough SECCRA Landfill Maust be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°

‘West Marlborough Township SECCRA Landfill Must be a Disposal Facility listed in
Table 4°

‘West Nottingham Township SECCRA Landfill Must be a Disposal Facﬂlty listed in

Table 4°

*By-Pass Disposal must be approved in writing by SECCRA

16

/2

’

%



Chester County

Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

TABLE 4

LIST OF CHESTER COUNTY BY-PASS DISPOSAL FACILITIES"

Solid Waste 727 Redlane
Service, Inc., Pioneer Crossing Landfill Rd.,
1,000 | T/A JP Mascaro | Permit #100346 Birdshoro, PA | 610-582-2900
Republic 420 Quarry
Services of Road
Pennsylvania, Conestoga Landfill Morgantown,
7,210 | LLC. Permit #101509 PA 19543 610-286-6844
Republic
Services of 4400 Mount
Pennsylvania, Modern Landfill Pisgah Rd,
4,667 | LLC Permit #100113 York, PA 717-246-2686
Republic
Services of
Pennsylvania, Honey Go Run Landfill
N/A | LLC Permit #MD2002 — WRF0579 Perry Hall, MD | 484-444-0981
Republic
Services of
Pennsylvania, The 623 Inc. Landfill
N/A | LLC Permit #SW506 Rockville, VA | 804-749-3805
ONYX Milton Grove C&D Landfill Elizabethtown,
1,000 | Lancaster, LLC | Permit #101559 PA 717 653-4686
Waste
Management, G.R.0.W.S. Landfill
10,000 | Imc Permit #100148 Morrisville, PA | 215 736- 9400
Waste
Management, Tullytown Landfill : .
8,333 | Inc Permit #101149 Morrisville, PA | 215 736- 9400
Waste
S Management, Wheelabrator WTE .
2,800 | Inc Permit #400633 Morrisville, PA | 215 736-9400
Delaware )
County Solid Rolling Hills Landfill
3,200 | Waste Authority | Permit #100345 Boyertown, PA | 610 367-2373
Northeast Waste | PA-Community Refuse Services Ld. Shippensburg,
1,500 | Services, Inc. Permit #100945 ) PA 717-423-5917
Northeast Waste | WSI Sandy Run Landfill Broad Top
750 Services, Inc. Permit #101538 Township, PA | 814-928-5001
Northeast Waste | Mostoller Landfill Somerset
2,000 | Services, Inc. Permit #101571 Township, PA) | 814-444-0112
Chestmont Western Berks Landfill Cumrn
450 Disposal Permit #100739 Township, PA | 610-375-1516

ADYV — Permitted Average Daily Volume

2

=S

* Solid Waste Haulers must receive written approval from the owner of the Primary Disposal Facility listed in Table
1 and 2 to divert Municipal Waste to a By-Pass Disposal Facility.

17



/A 71

Chester County - Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

TABLE 4 (Continued)
LIST OF CHESTER COUNTY BY-PASS DISPOSAL FACILITIES*

.| Location
Lancaster Solid .
Waste LCSWMA Resource Recovery Facility
Management (Covanta) Conoy
1,200 | Authority Permit #400592 Township 717 397-9968
Clinton County
‘| Solid Waste Wayne Township Landfill McElhattan,
1,200 | Authority Permit 100995 PA 570 7696977

4 Solid Waste Haulers must receive written approval from the owner of the Primary Disposal Facility listed in Table
1 and 2 to divert Municipal Waste to a By-Pass Disposal Facility.

18



Chester County

ESTIMATED MUNICI
YEAR PLANNING PERIOD (

Zg i
b

Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

TABLE 5
PAL SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL QUANTITIES AND FACILITIES OVER 10

2010 - 2019) CHESTER COUNTY, PA

. opulation (1) | 2) . | 'SECCRA ester Co Facilitis
Actual 2008 482,040 540,100 109,668 271,728 158,704
2009 484,710 543,100 111,861 325,000 106,239
2010 487,380 546,100 114,099 325,000 107,001
2011 490,050 549,100 116,381 325,000 107,719
2012 492,720 552,100 118,708 325,000 108,392
2013 495,390 555,100 121,082 325,000 109,018 -
2014 498,060 558,100 123,504 325,000 109,596
2015 500,730 - 561,100 125,974 325,000 110,126
2016 503,400 564,100 128,494 325,000 110,606
2017 506,070 567,100 131,063 325,000 111,037
2018 508,740 570,100 133,685 325,000 111,415
2019 511,424 573,100 136,358 325,000 111,742
Total (2010 ::2019) & 5596,000 | ' 1,249,348 13250000 | 11,006,652

Notes:

(1) US Census and projections made by the Chester County Planning Commission
(2) Waste Projections from 2007 Plan Revision, Table 6-1. No Residual Waste

(3) Current Waste Tonnage at County Growth Rate (2 %)

(4) Waste Allocation goal is 325,000 tons per year.

19



Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

40 AGENCIES RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION

4.1  Chester County Health Department
The County Health Department will be responsible for the following programs:

1. Annual review of SECCRA’s and CCSWA’s progress in implementing the
Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan;

2. Prepare, or delegate to SECCRA and CCSWA, future revisions to the Chester
County Municipal Waste Management Plan;

3. Facilitate meetings of the Solid Waste Implementation Committee; and

4. Enforcement of the Designated Site Ordinance.

42  Chester County Solid Waste Authority

The Chester County Solid Waste Authority will monitor the flow of municipal waste by

reviewing waste deliveries to the Lanchester Landfill and any Chester County waste delivered to

other PA Solid Waste Facilities as reported by DEP on their website. These Quarterly Reports
are typically prepared within 90 days of the end of the quarter by DEP.

43 Southeastern Chester County Refuse Authority

The Southeastern Chester County Refuse Authority (SECCRA) will monitor the flow of

municipal waste by reviewing waste deliveries to the SECCRA Landfill and any Chester County
waste delivered to other PA Solid Waste Facilities as reported by DEP on their website. These

Quarterly Reports are typically prepared within 90 days of the end of the quarter by DEP.

20

Al %



%"@5

Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

50 PUBLIC FUNCTION

The CCSWA and the SECCRA are both public authorities operating public landfills pursuant to
the Chester County Solid Waste Management Plan. Each public authority competed with other
public and private solid waste companies by submitting proposals in response to two County
issued Request for Proposals for Disposal Capacity issued in 2002 and 2003. The County placed
national advertisements in Waste News. The Advertisement is provided in Appendix C of the
2007 Plan Revision. No private or public company was prohibited from submitting a proposal to
the County. Instate and out-of-state disposal facilities were designated as by-pass disposal

facilities in this Plan Revision.

21



ZU%E

Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

6.0 IMPLEMENTING DOCUMENTS

The County implementation document associated with this Plaﬁ Revision will consist of a
Municipal Waste Designated Site Ordinance (previously referred to as “County Flow Control
Ordinance”). The proposed Municipal Waste Designated Site Ordinance is provided in

Appendix B.

22



4N

« W)

Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

7.0 ORDERLY EXTENSION

7.1 Solid Waste Implementation Committee

It is envisioned in the 2007 Plan Revision that a working committee be created to a) review
progress made executing the Plan Revision and b) to resolve any issues related to implementing
the County Municipal Waste Management Plan.. This committee, named the Solid Waste
Implementation Committee (the “Committee”), has and will continue to be represented by two
representatives of each Authority and one representative of the County. The Committee will
encourage consistenéy in the services offered to County residents, recognizing the service area of
each authority may experience different challenges regarding source reduction, recycling,
disposal, or topics like illegal dumping. The Committee will be a vehicle to discuss whether the

broad objectives of the plan are being achieved.

The Implementation Committee was consulted regarding the development of this Plan Revision

during three meetings during 2008 and 2009.

7.2 Disposal Facilities in Chester County

Chester County supports the orderly expansion of the Lanchester Landfill and the SECCRA
Landfill. Long-term planning of future capacity is a necessity considering the comprehensive
regulatory review process conducted by the DEP. With the population growth projected in each

service area, expansion of existing permitted areas should be pursued far in advance of running

out of capacity and shall provide numerous opportunities for public input.

23



Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision

8.0 FACILITIES DEVELOPED PURSUANT TO SUB-COUNTY PLANS

As no other municipal solid waste management plans are in effect in the County, this section is

not applicable.

'ﬁﬂ?END"K H—F pRE /Uol/jf’\/C(,'up{;D,

24



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP D RA FT

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 10-101 -

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CfIESTER COUNTY MUNICIPAL
WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN REVISION.

- WHEREAS, on December 2, 2009 the Chester County Board of Commissioners approved the
Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision, Dated August 2009; and

WHEREAS, East Goshen Township has 90 days to review and either ratify or not ratify the Plan
Revision; and '

'WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors believe it is in the best interest of the Township to ratify
the Plan Revision.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors hereby ratifies the
Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan Revision, Dated August 2009.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, this day of January; 2010.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2010\101 Municipal Waste Management.doc



S &
™G Mmu
W — " 800Z/LEMT) 10 | abed
.M
7510SIMedng UMORISOM ¢ dIySUMO | BpISINo WioJ) PajiAul 89 PiNoys oY gog] x | 0l-AON-2 01-AON-2 18I 158N JUsAg uoepalddy 0gy| INAY
‘ueld Juswsajdw ‘uosuel; Uejd ‘[lewsa mau 1o} JopuaAjwaisAs Apuspt
60-Uer-0z ISNN 0102 pepung -souepinf UOISSIUWOD WN3SNIN Vd UM saijdwod yeigi x 1 or-few-+ I 60--eW-LL uonnjosay uopusal spiodal eyepdnmainad| INAY
11 ainsua o} jlew-e Bulpnjou; ‘uojualal Spiodal Uo aouepinb Buysixs meinay
60-NON-¥2 $,82IN0SINO 10 Ajjeulsiul ulel} am pinoys O Hen 0}~1eN-Z ol~JelN-g (S19) waishs MaINDHY| INAY
60-290-GL ‘snjejs welboid Snal x T ol-ren-z 0lJelN-g SopIILI0D Juawiabeuey 18aq| NGY
‘Woq A A .
60-200-51 1oy Buipuny 1o} Yued QL Alqissod "syJomaly Joj 30 L$ Sinqauocd o} yooiga|ddy queld) x § - 0l-Ei-e Ol-en-e sbeq jea] g syomald sdiysiosuods 0Loe) WAV
60-AON-/2 2eoud 1saq bunjeb em aly aueiq 01-094-2 ol-uer-¢ SOSEU2INd YOBUS B 88l0D| INAY
. “JallIeq |[eIsul aghely JUSWS2I0JUS SSNISIP O} UOISSILWOD 821|0d o o
60-"ON-¥2 “yojeww pjnoys AINGUIOY | /UMOHSaAA Pue Ge$ 03 auy Bupped eseasoul pinoys 4Eis| x| ob-gede 60-2°0-51 Peoy SUr @ spidld 189008| INAY
60-Bny-L 1 (a1aeyD % 20r) paysliqeisy aspiuWog sod 01-qad-2 60-daS-61 buinpayos adljod| WAV
j “ASij0d Jepun palanod a4 PINOM Jeuj sesuadxe Jo Jnoxealq - o
B0INM¥2 | 116 Buppiom o ¢S8o10AUL SaA0idde oum pue aseydind o} pazUoyne s OUM sor| X} 0i-gede 60-dos-1 Koyod Buiseyoind| WAV
y sjeuag JoYjo je Yool osly “Auenuer Alies Joj pajnpayds UoSISpUY Wo . _— ued
L0-uere upm Bunesyy “uopeuwoul ouaisiy Buuayieb suelg 'suondo Jauyjo asjebiysenu sor 0199472 60~BI-IE adf) 10t 0} ueld uoisuad BuniaAuod sjenjead] wav
SUONIPUOD SOYSIP SHfaYes maIney -ebBueyo sweu Jauled SSIENAN 99} B Burpodal 1 ot
£00z {ENUUE 9A0WSY “Sojoydoo] aWos 8s0j0 Pue spiepue)s o} dn adueulpio Buug lojolos 01-G94-2 60-9o4-L} aoueuIpIO SsaalAA dn uesd/maIASY | INAY
R “Panieoal eyep |y bulliweibold R - e BUIlg DB
90-02-22 WeISAS U0 SV Ui BUBLOM “040Z 1O J0 pUa 1o mou uogejuawwalduuy sod 0L-g3dz | 60-UBM-LZ g paJsien| Nav
60-AON-9Z Rupagisuodsal diysumo st JeUM oIy ol-uer-gL || OL-uer-gL Repn o ubiyg ur seaul! INQY
60-uer-0Z SOUBUIRIO PUSUE %) soponos| | or-ver-sr | eo-gesus dING 10} SOUBUIPIO ed Slepdn| INAY
jou pads|a -uoissnosip Jallies Jad edueUIPIQ Yied 0} sabueyo aledaid yar = :
60-024-01 diay dvdd Jo/pue sajis gem ,A0b buisn jipne fB1aus wiousd Hels ol-uer-zi il s ABleuz diysumo meiney| INOY
ipne apim Ajunog Uim buijedionied ale 9\ "bpig am[ Jo} jipne i L
60-994-01 £B1aus J9NPUOD 0} 1S02 puE SAYIMS JUBI DAJISUSS UOTOW [[E}SUl 0} S suelq| X | Oi-uerzi cee Bpig dm u uogensesucd ABisuz) WAV
~03(] "OH 10} SSUNSaI € PSAISISY DAl ogi X -uep- -uep- salueoe
60-090-51 ag 0} pesuU sapIWLIoD JWBIA Jead ¢ UCISSILIWOD JBILOISIH UO SSIDUBIEBA sod Ol-uer-zi | Oi-uerzl : A O8v| Wav
60-AON-GZ| Z1/L 43 uim Buneew Buipuy-joB4 "AON Ul d3J WO PauUlelqo sjuswinaog M| X § ol-uer-gi 60-0eQ0-8 Bunojuoly uolfeulweluo) coouns| WAV
60-994-01 "5}5onbai mou 03 Jubry sepenb Joud jo AdoD UHWS ory oL-uer-gl | 60-inr-vl S1Senbayg mouy 03 JUBHRY JO Malnay AleuenD| NAY
80-AelN-0Z ‘weg® 6/} uoissag Buuueld "pessaippe Bulaq aie suoyoe JuS1Ind ainsuz gog| x4 ol-uer-zi 60-4dy-12 (01 UD) 18I UORAY ueld dwod mamay; NAY
190~ ¢foBq Hoda! ssafojdud sop|’ -ue -uep- Busuies] sakojdw
609°0-9 pinoyg “Buisueay pue Bututen sakojdwa [euondo pue pasnbail jo 181 sjeald r OL-uer-y Ol-uer-g uteL a3 wav
60-AON-82 ‘Puipusye Joy Adijod Jeuq e0r ol-uer-¥ olL-uer-¢ uoneddied buiuied | 1o edualsuo)d| NQAY
-inp- "N BUIOB pue ‘ulufes; 33 “uohelolul sop| x ~uep- -deg- snels apelbdn als gs,
607Inr-ve j0 ued ale sdejs xeN Buipsaccid uoju | Jnq Juswsaibe Aped-¢ Bunieme 13s r O-uery 60-des-al 1EIS 9P N SIS 9om| wav
60-994-01 Y0ES J8 oARIqIyoId 1500 ¢SSIUBLIPJO O} PSPPE 8] SUOINjoSey UED JOJ0N0G| X §  Ol-uer-y 60-unr-¢ 0UBUIPIO O} Suonnjosay ppy! NAY
60-AON-0E | 60-NON-+Z “luSY} Sey OUM pue SeJSLED AIOJUBAU| suelg! x § peasidwon ol-uer- seJsed [eubial wavy
60-990-G1 | 60-UNP-S2 (62) Aoljod Yeld "ebawQ Jayjoue pioay sord| x | peysidwod 60-1°0-9 HIpai1d jo sispe| Ay
60-99Q-¥2 | 60-UEr-02 60/¥2/2) paubls Joeljuon gsod| X § pssidwod 60-uer-1 JoBJjUOD Sljod| INAY
ayeq 9jejdwon| djeq ISt sjusuiwoy J snyelg JaUumQ v ms%u_,._wnmu_ng mu_mw...w:umw_m._Om.r wal| adAL

351 suoyow Bulpuad sodg




&
PR
~

6002/LET ¥ jo Z abed
T 10 J0] UOEd0] PooN  Pejejduiod 981 mod
80-100-12 ‘oupoeje dwnd Joy 0D3d Buntemy ‘paiielsul sajeq Aspieg "spuod ino UHWS Mord 01002l | 60dv-iz spuod ut Jusuyeas; wnog/eebly, mda
uy oeb[e 101U0D 0} MOU UO UOIEPUSLULLIOSS] SYew spieog ASuBAIasuoD/dRd
o T5940) sduieT jusosaion|d Joedwo) bunds|od ]
60-des-2z 401500 PUE >38M 40 ey puz o} dn oid jo abueyo sjgissod sjebisenu| W HEIN oLine-€L § ok4nr-el 1oe1U0D BulpAosy| Mdd
"UoJepy 10 pus AJ Sjuawndop pig ino jnd pue dal
L0-unr-g ‘panoidde JuelD) “pajelp mom_w_m .Mo \v%\. wcm ‘90 \%N\Mm 10} mm__awm Jue _M seis! x | op-dy-gL | 60~Je-LL ey woy poday Juawaoeydal feubis owen 31| Mdd
60-99Q-Gl '}s8} pys op 0} LOdvd yejsj x i o1-eN-6 01-1eN-6 2G¢ 9y B juoujoold) Mdd
60-1BN-G “Jodal snje}s Ajyjuowl spinoid yels 01-084-91 | 60-990-8 apepdn Ajuiuopy uoisuedx3 ¥ea1) As|pid| Mdd
"Bumold 0.0z usyl Bumout 01.0g O SISAjeue
80-des-9} Uim LBl O} APNIS ‘SSNOY-NO SA 9SNOY-Ul S991AISS 4O Ajjjenb pue 3so) sog 0i-g24-9) | 60-dv-iZ Buioinosing SolAIRg SHIOM liANd) Mdd
60-920-S1 “3jnpayos buoe Nsal Ajevjl] pUe Seullayl| peol Ajjuapl 0} ueld Jeiq N el 01-994-6 01-994-6 buoepnsay peod| Mdd
B “1iodel AoUeAI9SUOD) NEMY Z1/Z) M[EMm 8)IS "adeds o e
60-bny-11 uado dm] w1 seeds aniseau; Buipiebas ueld ssodoid spleog Aouenasuo) @ syied MBI X 00246 6000-02 sepads aAIseAUll Mda
-UB - "9555b §530X3 aAowal 0} VAS( 10 60/2 ) U ogl x -qa4- -Re - weiboid Juswabeuep 8599
Louer-ez juss 1senbay "ojul [E}opooBUE UO Paseq $s80ons weiboud 5002 ‘'800Z ‘2002 sod 01-9336 60-Ae-L di W O Mmdd
; Aq euop aq 1SNy - 3jonb 15aq SEM SIS ;
L000E | gy .ummuzmm%wwo,___ mu%: “_n .FB_%N cm__ﬂwm%,_ mn umwo_me mmc__h:\m,ﬂ,aw\w\mawm sod| X | 01-g94-6 || 60-IBIN-L) peoy joog ise3 Buoje sbupueld adsejded| mdd
CEEEVEE]
J0-ReN-2Z anp seoiusg 0ag) psoueape Ag Apmg oibojoipAH “Buibueyo jou Aigqeqoud sog!| x | o01-9ed-6 60-g24-L1 weq jIN sAsysieH! Mmdd
uoneowsse|D) “uondo 1S SUIULISIOP 0} PSULIO) SSRILUIOD PauUlosp juels
60-INr-82 {2¥) uB1D 10} JWIGNS PUE 10} 4007 W uep ol-uer-zl | 60-MON-OL Ured Sjpdi] 10} IS Hed Yooigelddy| mdd
80-09Q-6 “3Uop oM 3| Uo Hodal Alispenb aredald o) jJuouuad UNWS Moiy 0l-Uer-z4 60-1dy-12 WIS)SAS UO aUOop Miom g} uo Hodal Ausuend| Mdd
} "POAED peoy
80-09S6 | .o sey peoy 0} SLL "POMSS 9SED "60/01/Z BUUSHOIN 1Bd YNM JoW pIeod sog| X | Ol-uerch | BO-uEriZ PeOy 1in0) 861099 Bubi Mda
“T55UIbUS W)} 9jELI}SS 1500 buniemy SUOCISIAS]T builedald sissulbus
*SIUSLIWIOD ed p,o9y ‘paiwgns 0} : 1yusal
80-uUer-1g we _mocm_ wn %cwm uwmu Kew _wauo_m Mmo .rmumw,qm._o tn%m_._w.__ww _ﬁ_w_wo _w:m_w UHWIS 301y Ol-uer-gy | 60-uer-Lg (DM uipuoneziuoiyouAs [eublg peox jood| Mdd
peoN ‘pEO! aduisal o) peaye SAol "Pawsl 89 o} pY joog Buce sjeubis
"LO(jUUS 0} AN-Mmojj0d Soue| UIN}-J9j
UuM panss] Jiuiiad ¢pesooid o} ysim am op - UMOISIIIAA AG UOIDR ON "dOH
9002 paAl@oal Jou sey Jodojanag "esInguial 0} HWLLIOD [|IM UMOISIHIIAA I [eubis YHWS 1y 0t-uer-y iéé id lioed pue py aur je jeubis, mdd
jIeIsul jim 3 '3s02 [eubis |Iny puny JedojeAsp SSNOYUMOL "HI0M Bunssuibus
snolaald pue [eubis 1oy Umolsipn woly Buipuny uleydo ‘Ajuo [eubis |jeysu|
60-090-G1 "sublg % sisod pigey "spiq juawdinb3 Jol papasu [iElep 210 IWXYIBN| X | 0Ol-uer-v 01-994-6 Subig g s}sod pue juswdinbg [ejusy Joj spig) Mdd
60-990-S1 “panssy S}exoN Uo ejep epirold 0 ODIM YL 0} Adod ‘Apnis pip 30110d MOrd} X §  OL-uer-y ol-uep-gL Ju peads peoy AsjueiNl Mdd
60-des-GL|  “Bplq ulpe jO JUoL 104 AjEUISIUL OP UBD OM JBUM UO 3NP AMdQ WoY joday INHeN) X | OL-uer-y 60-100-€1 sBuiue|q Buiping diusumol i Add
.. TUBWases aynoexg pancidde sbenbue| w - 5
L0-nrve Juswases ‘panjosal senssl Bupesuibug "3OYY Woy esuodsal Bupgemy WS ol Oi-uer-v 60-094-L4 Juuad sbpug Xed| Mdd
60-AON-0€ | 60-das-z2 50/0%/L 1 Loavd Ag pajelsul Wweq e |Iyueai9 uo ubls Bulipool 3sod WoMep| X | pejeidwo)d | 60-10-€L abeubig peoy [jiyusalo| Mmda
ajeq ajeq jobiel
d
ajeq s19ldwosn] ajeq IS sjuaWWoY / snieyjg JAUMQO v | eng uonov jeutbLo w3 adAL

3s17 suopov Bulpuad sOg




<
R
O

6002/LE/2)L ¥ 40 € abed
60-NON-¥Z -anp podai pasiaey uawdo]anap uaUSoD) 1SN 10} S1S00 diysumo BB JBUM geqgi °l ol-ged-€Z | 60-9°Q-Sl juawdoenag suoniped ! Nid
60-1°0-82 “Sasusdxa Mdd Jo} sweibold Jepun seui| 186png ppy gag 0L-uer-9g 0l-uer-g9z Swielbold syied 10} S1S00 Mda! NId
60-100-82 -sajes pue AiojuaAul 9[ioU0DSY aor| x| ol-uep-9z §| 60-92Q-9) s$yoog ouojsiH|  NId
60-AON-¥Z “SJE] OJUI 500} 0} 1Y £19ep Buioueuyas Aq ASuow AUB SABS M UBD yordl x ¥ ol-uer-oz ¥ 60-090-GL 20IM9S 198! Nid
60-INr-82 (#2) ¢spaau ainn} 1o} JudidLNS Buipury S| sor; X | ol-uer-9¢ 60-100-22 sishleuy pund aAlesey [BjdeD| NI
~Un - (6) "an|eA 13Bpnq pue uojd:osap E] ~uep- -dag- suoyee( Jo suononpay 396pn 1
60-unr-se woy apnjout ‘sieak g yoeq Buiob sjno [enuue mous ‘Buiodas snoiraid ajepIosSu0D asa 0}-uer-ge 60-09s-22 #eea HoNpaY 190pNg 40 311 JSISEN| NI
(Aunoy woyj jiwal jemy “¥1/6 ‘eInsodxe
60-INP-82 | JNO uBy} dlow Jo} pauopone Apadold "seXel [00UdS JO Heleq uo Ajadjij Jsow uotoe oyl x | ol-uer-gz | 60-des-s1 19848 J8jua) 6171 18 Auadoid| Nid
pajeniul neaing wiejd xe| “dmi pemo sajuow dnosal 0} 9jes JUsyg 0} Pasdold
60-unp-g2 (92) podal asiaey Yord 0l-uer-gz | 60-unp-gg sose] [eba buipusd jo Alewiwng AlsUenD| Nid
60-INr-82 (ge) "uoneaydde juaiwied Joj Aogjod sor ol-uerzl | 60100-22 uonesljddy jusiuked Junoddy jusnbuiiea ANl NId
50-090-Gl | 60-1°0-82 ZLjSE0 JSoAUl A[ejes pUe spunjino azjjesejel|od 0} Aem 1s3q auj s Jeum gegl| x | ol1-g94-9z | peeidwod sysoda(] Mueg JO uoyeziesaiejod| Nid
o o ‘asuadxa jjoiAed jo A
60-22Q-Gl | 60-AON-0} areys 10} abieyo ppy s A ¢sabieyo aoueinsul Buipnjoul ‘pasingulial Aling am aly gea| X | 0349z | pasRIdLI0D sis0Q juswpedag aitd) Nid
60-090-5} | 60-1°0-82 . -Bugipny 1o} [esododd 310108 gaal x | e60-02Q-GL § 60990-G) sI0)ipny diysumoy| NI
60-990-Gl | 60-AON+2 -0)e SaUIUS [euinol ‘s19)suel) pus JBSA og ged| X § 60-990-G} § 60-93Q-Gl pu3 JesA [edsld| Nid
60-020-Gl |60-AON-0L 1daq an4 BuBieys yoeq Jop ainpasold ysiiqels gaql| x § e60-98a-sL § 60-98Q-SlL 1dag 2114 0} sabieyoay suijoses 10f ainpasold| Nid
60-09Q-G) | 60-INr-82 "MBiAay gD Joj yeld ge| X | 60-990-GlL 60-100-.C aoueul Jepusied J8JSEN| NId
60-22Q0-Gl | 60INr-8C (0¥) "uUMOYISaAA @ PUBISHUM AN LUOJ) PAMO SajuOW JO SNElS gadj X § 60-9°0-s} 60-100-22 v ebpuqusy 3 Aemileg| Nid
60-2980-Gl | 60-INr-82 “MaU pue Jelo} Jodel pjo usamiaq J[BMSS0ID ejnquysip B dojeaeq geql x | e0-0eq-sL 60-des-1 sHoday aoueuld Jo S| Nid
ayed ojeq jebiey
d
ajeq o39idwon) e Isi sjuswiwoy) / snyels J2UMQ v | ong uonoy [ewiblo wialj adAL

3s17 suonov Bulpuad sod




=
2

6002/1€/2) ¥ Jo ¥ abed
60-83-v2 "010Z ‘¥ "UBT JO 32am jno ob 0} 18397 0102 O] X | 0L4dv-0z § 01-1dv-02 burjoday pue uoijessibay wodseL| zod
60-"ON-¥Z "poAI22al uoIsuape pug ‘suejd Buisiaal Juediiddy oWl x| oi-g99d-91 juswdolsna pueT peoy bingsens 3 1991 ZOd
60-NON-Z 0102/2/C 10} 19s BulieoH ‘@oueulieA Joj uoljedliddy gHZ O} X | 0L-994-9L | 0L-93d-9L EMENA pulyag Jemo L JOM| ZOd
60-990-G1 panss| Jajja] saIOA ON| X | 01-93-91 § 60-AON-¥C jusiudojeAaq pueT yueg ulsAlei| Z0d
~AON- buiping "dmL X ~uep- -uep- Buipjing diysumo] @ Jamo
60-"ON-+2 & 3da0U00 SSNIsIp PUB MSIASI 0} 01.02/92/1 U0 SUQ Jomo]_ yjmlesw o} SOg on Oi-uer-gz | 0l-uer-ge iPing diy L L 40M| Z0d
60-NON-¥C BUIOBUO "0L0¢/0Z/ OWi X § Ol-uer-gg 60-AON-€ juswdojanaq suolipell| Z0d
uo uo09 Buuesy N IOM ‘GL/ZL U0 SSNISIP 0} Yniuf y M oW pleog i
0102/61/4 10} POINPAYIS
80-Idy-6Z | BuuesH “10J00s A PeYEIp SDBUIPIO PUB pamalnel OdOD “DdOD 0} jues ‘Od Aq sod ol-uer-gl 22 uBis ybs zg auo Ajuo - 0 1oy abeubig| zod
ponolddy “Apedoud Jod aq pinoys ‘asn Jod ubis ybs zg suo smojjle mou saueuIpIO
“PeReIp Si SOUEUIpI0) JOjelauas) Uaym
80-bny-z1 apew aq 0} Juawpuawy dd Aq pajuiodde sapiwwon-gng ‘siojessusb 3d Ol-Uer-gL | BO-AON-Ll slojesauasy Asuabiawg 1oy pIO 8sION| Z79d
AousBlale apnjoul pUB SUORIPUOD S,ABPO)} O} 9oUBUIPIO asiou ajepdn
g0-uer—zz Si0jeiousDb 10} ©0BUIDIO MOU JO JJEIP UC BUDiom Od od OL-Uuer-gl | 60-AON-Z] suonej[elsul Jojessusb mau punode bunueld| zdd
60-1°0-9 0102/61/1 Joj pajpaydg buleay BOrd| X § Ol-uer-6L | 60-AON-LL stealld BuloL)say SdUBUIpIQ Yed| ZOod
90-bBny-z 19K UonEpPUaWILLIOIal [BWIO) ON / S8BUBLD puawiodal pue malaal 0} Od B Ol-uer-6L | 60-190-02 PUIsid dg/di Ul eoeds es(-Biniy 10} bubjled! 70d
Byw 60/2/2 1 © uonejuawnoop Bujnoddns pue ejep jussald o} g9
60-dos-51 payse Od .#wm:mmw_ [BquaA B 180 *0d 0} pajussaid usaq Sy UOIBULIOU ON oW Ou-uer- § 604°0-9 osEaidu) Jayng weals) Zod
60-090-Sl | 60-AON-¥Z palnbas uogoy ON 394 papiwgns N ON “pejuelb aouelen Buiuoz on| x | pereidwon 18185y N B NGOW-L / 1senbay SoLeyEA - mw_w Z9d
60-99Q-61 | 60-994HC, o yeyipio By JO wcmEm._v_wmmw m“wm%mv__wﬂww MMMM MM%MMMW%M:M%M L__Nw OW| X | pawdwoo | 60-unr-6 Bupioday pue uopesibay woospeL | Z0d
syeg ajerdwon| a3eq IS SJUSWWoY / snyels laumo v m:%u:mﬂmaoe. myﬂmww_m“um._. way| adA)

Js1 suonov- Bulpuad sOg




Worlspo P

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FROM: JOE GILL, ASSISTANT MANAGER
SUBJECT: EMPLOYEE TRAINING

DATE: 12/31/2009

CC: RICK SMITH, MANAGER

Following is a detailed list of training attended by Hast Goshen Township employees during
2009. The training and education of employees is an excellent investment and an important
patt of being able to best setve our residents.

Even though we ate facing a difficult economic period, it is important that we continue to
expend teasonable amounts to not only maintain employee competencies, but to enhance
them as well.

All expenditures for training, whether compulsory or voluntary, must be approved in
advance by the employee’s supervisor. Upon retutn to wotk no formal teport will be
required, however, employees are encouraged to shate relevant information with their
colleagues, either verbally or in summary wtitten form. Also, if the attendee believes
someone else may benefit from similar training, he ot she should make that recommendation
to theit supervisor.

Vi
205



9\ 0/)) .

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
EMPLOYEE TRAINING - 2009

COURSE DATE COST EMPLOYEE
Fall Tuition Reimbursement 2/2/2009 1,200 D. Beury
Online Mechanical Course ICC 3/16/2009 59 G. Althouse
Arc View Training 3/30/2009 934 T. Boneberger
GIS Planning Workshop 3/30/2009 30 M. Gordon & T. Boneberger
Right-to-Know Training 412912009 N/C D. Degnan & N. Scheiderman
PEDA Grant WS 5/6/2009 N/C N. Scheiderman
Spring Tuition Reimbursement 5/19/2009 1,200 D. Beury
Business Writing 6/5/2009 179 B. McCool *
CPR & AED Training 6/5/2009 520 Public Works
Confined Space Training 6/16/2009 1,375 Public Works
CDL Test 6/30/2009 150 E. Kilgore
CDL Training 6/30/2009 88 G. Thompson
CDL Records Management Workshop ~ 7/14/2009 50 S. Smith
PCCA Training 7/17/2009 65 G. Althouse
PCCA Training 7/17/2009 65 M. Gordon
Radon Resistant Course 7/29/2009 25 G. Althouse
Radon Resistant Course 7/29/2009 25 M. Merwin
PCCA Training 8/10/2009 65 M. Merwin
IBC Updates Class 9/24/2009 160 M. Merwin
IBC Updates Class 9/24/2009 160 G. Althouse
International Residential Code Update 9/24/2009 125 M. Merwin
International Residential Code Update 9/24/2009 125 G. Althouse
Conflict Resolution Seminar 10/2/2009 158 D. Beury & T. Piccolo *
6,758

Total Expense

* optional



























	BOS_2010-01-12_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_WORKSHOP_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_011210B

